
 
 

(Continued) 

 
Regional Sewerage Program  

  Technical Committee Meeting 
 

 AGENDA 
Thursday, July 27, 2023 

2:00 p.m. 
 

Teams Conference Link: https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting_ODQ1MWU5ODUtOGI3ZC00NWViLWI0YmItOTI1NmYz

YzcwZGYy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-

30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e1bc1283-cd05-

48d8-a67b-d2365bb08cc2%22%7d 

Teleconference: (415) 856-9169/Conference ID: 269 959 360# 

This meeting will be held remotely via Teams. The public may participate and provide public comment during 

the meeting by calling the number provided above. Comments may also be submitted by email to the Recording 

Secretary Jennifer Hy-Luk at jhyluk@ieua.org prior to the completion of the Public Comment section of the 

meeting. Comments will be distributed to the Committee Members.  

 

 
Call to Order  
 
Roll Call  
 
Public Comment  
 

 
Members of the public may address the Committee on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Committee; 
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise 
authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Comments will be limited to three 
minutes per speaker.  
 

 
Additions to the Agenda  
 

 
In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require two-

thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of 

those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the 

attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted. 

 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ODQ1MWU5ODUtOGI3ZC00NWViLWI0YmItOTI1NmYzYzcwZGYy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e1bc1283-cd05-48d8-a67b-d2365bb08cc2%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ODQ1MWU5ODUtOGI3ZC00NWViLWI0YmItOTI1NmYzYzcwZGYy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e1bc1283-cd05-48d8-a67b-d2365bb08cc2%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ODQ1MWU5ODUtOGI3ZC00NWViLWI0YmItOTI1NmYzYzcwZGYy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e1bc1283-cd05-48d8-a67b-d2365bb08cc2%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ODQ1MWU5ODUtOGI3ZC00NWViLWI0YmItOTI1NmYzYzcwZGYy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e1bc1283-cd05-48d8-a67b-d2365bb08cc2%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ODQ1MWU5ODUtOGI3ZC00NWViLWI0YmItOTI1NmYzYzcwZGYy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e1bc1283-cd05-48d8-a67b-d2365bb08cc2%22%7d
mailto:jhyluk@ieua.org


Regional Sewerage Program Technical Committee Meeting Agenda 
July 27, 2023 
Page 2 of 2 
 

 
1. Action Items  

A. Approval of June 29, 2023 Technical Committee Meeting Minutes 
B. Request by the City of Fontana for a Regional Connection Point to the San 

Bernardino Interceptor (Fontana Regional Sewer Connection #F-38)  
C. Revised Request by Cucamonga Valley Water District for a Regional Connection 

Point to the Etiwanda Trunk Sewer Connection #CW-22  
 

2. Information Items 
A. Operations & Maintenance Department Quarterly Update  
B. Pretreatment & Compliance Updates (Oral)  

 
3. Receive and File Items 

A. Building Activity Report  
 

4. Other Business  
A. Committee Member Requested Agenda Items for Next Meeting  
B. Committee Member Comments  
C. Next Regular Meeting – August 31, 2023  

 
Adjourn  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DECLARATION OF POSTING 
I, Jennifer Hy-Luk, Executive Assistant of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, a Municipal Water District, hereby certify that, 

per Government Code Section 54954.2, a copy of this agenda has been posted at the Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimball 

Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA and on the Agency’s website at www.ieua.org at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the 

meeting date and time above.  

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in 

this meeting, please contact Jennifer Hy-Luk at (909) 993-1727 or jhyluk@ieua.org 48 hours prior to the 

scheduled meeting so that IEUA can make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

http://www.ieua.org/
mailto:lmantilla@ieua.org


ACTION  
ITEM 

1A 



 

 

Regional Sewerage Program 
Technical Committee Meeting 

MINUTES OF JUNE 29, 2023  
 
CALL TO ORDER 
A regular meeting of the IEUA/Regional Sewerage Program – Technical Committee was held via 
teleconference on Thursday, June 29, 2023. Committee Chair Amanda Coker/City of Chino Hills called the 
meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. Recording Secretary Laura Mantilla took roll call and established a quorum was 
present.  
 
 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT VIRTUALLY: 

Dave Crosley City of Chino 
Amanda Coker  Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD) 
Brian Wolfe City of Fontana 
Chris Quach City of Ontario 
Monica Heredia City of Montclair 
Nicole deMoet City of Upland 
Christiana Daisy Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) 

 
OTHERS PRESENT VIRTUALLY:  
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Courtney Jones City of Ontario 
Alexis Mascarinas City of Ontario 
Adham Almasri IEUA 
Jerry Burke IEUA 
Kristine Day IEUA 
Lucia Diaz IEUA 
Denise Garzaro IEUA 
Don Hamlett IEUA 
Michael Hurley IEUA 
Elizabeth Hurst IEUA 
Eddie Lin IEUA 
Alex Lopez IEUA 
Laura Mantilla IEUA 
Bonnie Marseilles  IEUA 
Jason Marseilles  IEUA 



IEUA/RSP – Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of June 29, 2023 
 

2 
 

 
OTHERS PRESENT VIRTUALLY (continued):  
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
There were no public comments. 
 
ADDITIONS/CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 
There were no additions to the agenda.  
 
1. ACTION ITEMS  

A. APPROVAL OF MAY 25, 2023 TECHNICAL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  
Motion: By Committee member Quach/City of Ontario and seconded by Committee member 
deMoet/City of Upland to approve the minutes of May 25, 2023 Regional Technical Committee 
meeting by the following vote:  

 
Ayes:   Daisy, deMoet, Quach, Wolfe, Coker 
Noes:   None 
Absent:  Craig 
Abstain:  Crosley, Heredia 
The motion passed by a vote of 5 ayes, 0 noes, 1 absent, 2 abstain.  
 

B. REQUEST BY THE CITY OF FONTANA FOR A REGIONAL CONNECTION POINT TO THE FONTANA 
INTERCEPTOR #F-37 
Jason Marseilles/IEUA stated that IEUA received a request for the connection point from the City of 
Fontana which will serve a single-family and additional dwelling residential property located at 
Overland Drive and Marlay Avenue in the city of Fontana. The Regional Quality Control Board required 
the connection to a sewer versus the use of the existing septic system.  IEUA staff evaluated the 
capacities and determined there is sufficient capacity for this new connection point (F-37).  
 
Motion: By Committee member Quach/City of Ontario and seconded by Committee member 
deMoet/City of Upland to approve the request by the City of Fontana for one new connection point 
to the Fontana Interceptor Sewer (Regional Sewer Connection F-37) by the following vote:   
 
 
 

Liza Muñoz IEUA 
Cathleen Pieroni IEUA 
Alyson Piguee IEUA 
Matt Poeske IEUA 
Jeanina Romero IEUA 
Travis Sprague IEUA 
Ken Tam IEUA 
Mark Wiley IEUA 
Ashley Womack IEUA 
Jeff Ziegenbein IEUA 



IEUA/RSP – Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of June 29, 2023 
 

3 
 

Ayes:   Crosley, Daisy, deMoet, Heredia, Quach, Wolfe, Coker 
Noes:   None 
Absent:  Craig 
Abstain:  None 
The motion passed by a vote of 7 ayes, 0 noes, 1 absent, 0 abstain.  

 
2. INFORMATION ITEM 

A. PRETREATMENT & COMPLIANCE UPDATES  
Ken Tam/IEUA stated that there were no compliance issues. He reported that on June 8, 2023, CVWD 
contacted IEUA’s Collections staff to assist with a sewer line break. The Collections team and CVWD 
determined the location of the incident and completed the emergency repairs.  
 

3. RECEIVE AND FILE   
Item 3A was received and filed by the Committee.  
A. BUILDING ACTIVITY REPORT 

 
4. OTHER BUSINESS 

A. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED AGENDA ITEMS  
There were no committee member comments.  
 

B. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
Committee member Quach informed the Committee that this meeting would be his last meeting as 
he was leaving the City of Ontario. He stated that Courtney Jones and Alexis Mascarinas would be 
attending the Technical Committee meetings going forward. The Committee congratulated 
Committee member Quach on his new endeavor.  
 
Committee member Daisy stated that this would be Laura Mantilla’s last meeting as Recording 
Secretary as she will be taking on a new role in the Agency and added that going forward Jennifer Hy-
Luk will serve as Recording Secretary. 
  

C. NEXT MEETING – JULY 27, 2023 
 

ADJOURNMENT – Chair Coker adjourned the meeting at 2:11 p.m.  
 

Prepared by: 
 

Laura Mantilla 



ACTION  
ITEM 

1B 



 

Date:  July 27, 2023 
 
To:  Regional Technical Committee 
  
From:  Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
 
Subject: Request by the City of Fontana for a Regional Connection Point to the San Bernardino 

Interceptor (Fontana Regional Sewer Connection # F-38) Project EN0000000140 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that the Regional Technical Committee: 
 

Consider and issue a recommendation to IEUA to approve the request by the City of Fontana for one new 
connection point to the San Bernardino Interceptor (Regional Sewer Connection # F-38) pending the City 
of Fontana, the County of San Bernardino, Hillwood Development (Speedway SBC Development LLC), 
and Inland Empire Utilities Agency approval of an Agreement for the Provision of Sewer Service 
(Attachment C).  

 
BACKGROUND 
 
On April 14, 2022, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) received a request from the City of Fontana 
(Attachment A) for the approval of a new Regional Connection to the San Bernardino Interceptor at Station 
10+00, which feeds to the San Bernardino Pump Station.  This connection will be constructed utilizing the 
existing manhole No. 3 to the existing 18-inch V.C.P. sewer.   
 
The connection point is required to serve the Speedway SBC Development LLC project site which consists of 
approximately 432 acres of land located north of San Bernardino Avenue, west of Cherry Avenue, south of 
Whittram Avenue and east of the San Sevaine channel in the unincorporated area of the County of San 
Bernardino, within the sphere of influence of the City of Fontana.  
 
The County of San Bernardino Special District will own, operate, and maintain the sewer system that will be 
installed by the developer; therefore, the City of Fontana new connection point request is pending the formation 
of the County of San Bernardino Special District or similar entity, and the approval and execution of the 
Agreement for the Provision of Sewer Service (Attachment C). The Agreement for the Provision of Sewer 
Service defines roles, terms, and conditions of Speedway SBC Development LLC, City of Fontana, San 
Bernardino County, and Inland Empire Utilities Agency. 
 
The development will sewerage 7,067,000 S.F. of new industrial buildings.  It will also serve a modified 
Speedway that will be roughly half the size of the current Speedway.  
 
The average dry weather flows were provided by the city while the peak dry and wet weather flow was estimated 
utilizing IEUA’s standard peaking formulas for the Agency.   
 
SUMMARY OF FLOW RATES UTILIZED 

 
Fontana Regional Connection F-38: Average Dry Weather Flow (ADWF) Rate =0.331MGD 
Peak Dry Weather Flow (PDWF) Rate = 0.687MGD  
Peak Wet Weather Flow (PWWF) Rate =0.914 MGD 
 



A review of applicable planning reports, SCADA records, and records of existing discharger agreements, were 
utilized to evaluate the San Bernardino Interceptor and San Bernardino Pump Station, as shown in Attachment 
B.  A hydraulic analysis confirmed that the connection will not create a capacity deficiency within the noted 
collection system at full buildout, under PWWF and will reduce peak flows by up to 0.68 MGD, due to a 
reduction in flows from a modified speedway.  The San Bernardino Interceptor has a current PWWF use of 86% 
and flowrate of 3.16 MGD.  The full capacity of this 18-inch line is 3.54 MGD. The proposed land use changes 
will result in a PWWF rate of 2.48 MGD and use of 73%.  This leaves an available capacity of 1.06 MGD.  The 
downstream San Bernardino Pump Station has a capacity of 16.49 MGD. Current peak flow is 13 MGD.  With 
a reduction in flow, the pump Station will have a max pumping demand of 12.33 MGD.  Treatment capacity at 
RP-4 is sufficient to accept the reduced sewer flows added by this development.  
 

 
 

  



ATTACHMENT A 
April 14, 2022, City of Fontana Regional Interceptor Request 







SP

SP

SPSP

SPSPSPSP

SP

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

SP

SPSPSP
SP

SP

X

X

X

X

XXXXX
X
XXXX

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
XX

X

X
X

XX

X

X X X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

21839 SF
Area

SP

SP

SPSP

SPSPSPSP

SP

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

XX

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

SP

SP

SPSPSP
SP

SP

X

X

X

X

XXXXX
X
XXX

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

XX

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

XX

X

X

X
X

X

X
XX

X

X
X

XX

X

X X X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
STREET "A"

ST
RE

ET
 "B

"

ST
RE

ET
 "C

"

STREET "D"

CH
ER

RY
 A

VE
.

BLDG. 1

BLDG. 2

BLDG. 3BLDG. 4BLDG. 5

BLDG. 6

BLDG. 7

WEBB

N

W E

S

A

A

C
C

D

D

B

B

E

E

F

F

G

G

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLN CK REF:

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3788 McCRAY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERSIDE CA. 92506

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH. (951) 686-1070

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (951) 788-1256

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\2021\21-0160\DRAWINGS\EXHIBITS\21-0160-C-XB-EARTHWORK.DWG  10/22/2021 3:52:26 PM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/22/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCEPTUAL GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-0160

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPEEDWAY COMMERCE CENTER II

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

Bruce
Ellipse

Bruce
Text Box
Critical Intersection

Bruce
Arrow





Speedway Commerce Center II

Potable Water Demand and Sewer Generation Estimates

Parcel 

Area

Average Day 

Demand / 

Generation 
(2)

Demand / 

Generation per 

Acre of Bldg

Average Day 

Demand / 

Generation 
(2)

Demand / 

Generation per 

Acre of Bldg

SF Acre Acre GPD GPD/Acre GPD GPD/Acre

Building 1 1,286,600 29.54 54.00 9,968 337.5 66,667 2,257.1

Building 2 540,500 12.41 22.29 4,180 336.9 4,180 336.9

Building 3 1,316,800 30.23 53.61 10,200 337.4 18,610 615.6

Building 4 960,500 22.05 39.31 7,438 337.3 18,610 844.0

Building 5 939,800 21.57 40.17 7,278 337.3 7,278 337.3

Building 6 926,000 21.26 42.16 7,172 337.4 7,172 337.4

Building 7 629,800 ` 26.92 4,882 337.7 4,882 337.7

Totals 6,600,000 151.52 278.46 51,118 127,399

Peak Sewer Flow 113 gpm 255 gpm

Average Sewage Generation 337.4 GPD/Acre of bldg 840.8 GPD/Acre of bldg

Modified Race Track - ADF 200,000 GPD for an event 200,000 GPD for an event

Modified Race Track - Peak Flow 381 gpm 381 gpm

Maximum event capacity 50,000 persons

4 gallons per person for an event

6 hour event => peaking factor of 4

Estimate of Existing Flows from Napa Street

Parcel 

Area

Average Day 

Demand / 

Generation 
(6)

Demand / 

Generation per 

Acre of Bldg

Average Day 

Demand / 

Generation 
(6)

Demand / 

Generation per 

Acre of Bldg

SF Acre Acre GPD GPD/Acre GPD GPD/Acre

Ex Bldg 1 55,000 1.26 5.2 426 337.4 426 337.4

Ex Bldg 2 122,000 2.80 7.8 945 337.4 945 337.4

Ex Bldg 3 125,000 2.87 16.07 968 337.4 968 337.4

Ex Bldg 4 165,000 3.79 22.79 1,278 337.4 1,278 337.4

Totals 467,000 3,617 3,617

Peak Sewer Flow 11 gpm 11 gpm

Total Sewer Generation

254,735 GPD 327,399 GPD

Total Peak Flow 505 gpm 647 gpm

Note: existing track maximum capacity is 110,000 persons which generates

4 gallons per person for an event x 110,000 persons = 440,000 GPD for an event

and peak flow of 1222 gpm

1) Irrigation by Recycled Water, therefore domestic water demand and sewer

generation are assumed to be equal.

2) Based on specific building design and fixture counts

3) Bldgs 1,3 and 4 assumes E-Commerce

4) Peak flow for proposed industrial development is 2.3 x Qadf^0.89 

 when Qadf is in MGD then converted to gpm

5) Napa St building size based on Google Earth estimate

6) Based on average sewer flow generation rates from planned bldgs

Building Area

Domestic Water Demand / Sewer Generation 
(1)

High Cube Storage
High Cube Storage and E-Commerce 

(3)

Proposed Development + Modified Race Track + 

Napa

Building Area 
(5)











811

ljones
Polygonal Line

ljones
Polygonal Line

ljones
Line



811

DETAIL "A"

DETAIL "B"

N

SCHEMATIC PLAN VIEW



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

ATTACHMENT B 
General Location for Connection F-38 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT B 
General Location for Connection 

F-38 



 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT C 
Agreement For Provision of Sewer Service 



 
 

AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISION OF SEWER SERVICE 

THIS AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISION OF SEWER SERVICE (“Agreement”) is 
entered into this ____ day of _______________, 202__ (“Effective Date”), by and between 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, a municipal water district (“IEUA”), SPEEDWAY 
SBC DEVELOPMENT, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (“Hillwood”), CITY OF 
FONTANA (“City”), and SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY (“County”). 

RECITALS 

A. IEUA is a municipal water district organized and existing pursuant to Sections 
71000 et seq. of the California Water Code and is authorized to provide wastewater treatment and 
recycled water services to properties in the IEUA service area. 

B. The City of Fontana is a general law city located within the San Bernardino County, 
State of California. 

C. Fontana Water Company, a division of San Gabriel Valley Water Company, a 
California corporation, is a public utility water company subject to regulatory jurisdiction of the 
California Public Utilities Commission doing business in the San Bernardino County, with its 
principal place of business being 15966 Arrow Route, Fontana, California, and is authorized to 
provide public utility water service, including service of recycled water, to its customers, which 
are located within its service area as authorized and approved by the California Public Utilities 
Commission. 

D. San Bernardino County Department of Public Works – Special Districts, is a 
Department of San Bernardino County that provides municipal-type services to unincorporated 
areas of San Bernardino County including, but not limited to, sewer services. 

E. California Speedway, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, successor-in-
interest by conversion from California Speedway Corporation, a Delaware corporation, formerly 
known as The California Speedway Corporation, a Delaware corporation, successor-by-merger to 
Speedway Development Corporation, a California corporation (“Speedway”), IEUA, the City of 
Fontana, and the Fontana Water Company are parties to that certain Agreement for the Provision 
of Sewer and Recycled Water Service dated November 24, 2015 (the “Speedway Agreement”), 
pursuant to which, IEUA agreed to provide certain sewer and recycled water services to property 
owned by Speedway, commonly known as the Auto Club Speedway of Southern California, more 
particularly described in the Speedway Agreement (the “Speedway Property”). 

F. Hillwood and Speedway are parties to that certain Purchase and Sale Agreement 
and Joint Escrow Instructions dated June 15, 2021 (“Purchase Agreement”), pursuant to which, 
Speedway has agreed to sell, and Hillwood has agreed to purchase, that certain portion of the 
Speedway Property more particularly described in Schedule “1” attached hereto (the “Hillwood 
Property”).  

G. Hillwood desires that, after Hillwood acquires the Hillwood Property, IEUA, 
through City, continues to provide wastewater services to existing and future systems located on 



 

  IEUA and Hillwood Agreement 
  July 2023 
  Page 2 of 10 
 
 

the Hillwood Property, and IEUA is willing to do the same, all upon the terms and conditions set 
forth in this Agreement and IEUA’s Ordinance No. 111, as amended from time to time. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing Recitals, which Recitals are 
incorporated herein by this reference, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt 
and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, and for the mutual covenants contained herein, 
the Parties hereby agree as follows: 

I. DEFINITIONS 

1.1 “City” shall mean the City of Fontana. 

1.2 “Community Facilities District” shall mean a community facilities district formed 
pursuant to the Mello-Roos Act of 1982, as amended, with boundaries coterminous with the 
Speedway Property and which is authorized to finance the operation and maintenance of the 
Hillwood Sewer System and Permanent System.   

1.3 “CSI” shall mean California Steel Industries. 

1.4 “Hillwood” shall mean Speedway SBC Development, LLC.  

1.5 “Hillwood Sewer System” shall mean the sewer system that Hillwood shall 
construct on the Hillwood Property that shall receive and transmit wastewater to the Permanent 
System.   

1.6 “IEUA” shall mean the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water 
District. 

1.7 “IEUA Lift Station” shall mean that lift station facility owned by IEUA located 
on San Bernardino Avenue and depicted on Exhibit “A” of this Agreement. 

1.8 “NAPA Properties” shall mean those four properties which are identified by the 
following San Bernardino County Assessor’s Parcel Numbers:  0229-291-39-0-000; 0229-291-34-
0-000; 0229-291-40-0000; and 0229-291-31-0000; which are understood to be currently owned 
by Almeria Holdings, LLC, a California limited liability company (“Almeria”) (as to the first two 
parcels), McLeod Properties, Fontana LLC, a California limited liability company (“McLeod”) 
(as to the third parcel), and West Valley MRF, LLC, a California limited liability company 
(“Burrtec”). 

1.9 “Party” or “Parties” shall mean an entity, individually, or the entities, collectively, 
that are bound by and have executed this Agreement. 

1.10 “Permanent System” shall mean that certain gravity sewer pipe for the 
transmission of wastewater designed, constructed, owned and operated by IEUA as depicted on 
Exhibit “B” of this Agreement.   

1.11 “Prologis” shall mean PAC Operating Limited Partnership, a Delaware limited 
partnership, and CCG Ontario Operations, LLC collectively. 



 

  IEUA and Hillwood Agreement 
  July 2023 
  Page 3 of 10 
 
 

1.12 “Ordinance No. 111” shall mean the regulations governing the collection, 
treatment, and disposal of sewage to the IEUA Regional Sewerage System, as amended from time 
to time. 

1.13 “Related Contracts” shall mean the following contracts:  (a) this Agreement, (b) 
the Speedway Agreement, (c) the Agreement for the Provision of Sewer and Recycled Water 
Service between IEUA, the City, the Water Company (defined below) and CSI dated November 
24, 2015, (d) the Agreement for the Provision of Sewer Service between IEUA, the City, and 
Prologis (defined above) dated November 24, 2015, and (e) the Memorandum of Understanding 
between the City and IEUA dated November 24, 2015, all of which are for the provision of 
wastewater services.  

1.14 “Special Districts” shall mean the San Bernardino County Department of Public 
Works – Special Districts, a Department of San Bernardino County that provides municipal-type 
services to unincorporated areas of the County including but not limited to sewer services. 

1.15 “Speedway” shall mean California Speedway, LLC, a Delaware limited liability 
company, successor-in-interest by conversion from California Speedway Corporation, a Delaware 
corporation, formerly known as The California Speedway Corporation, a Delaware corporation, 
successor-by-merger to Speedway Development Corporation, a California corporation. 

1.16 “Water Company” shall mean the Fontana Water Company. 

1.17 “Watermaster” shall mean the Chino Basin Watermaster.  

II. WASTEWATER SERVICES 

2.1 Permanent System.  IEUA designed and caused to be constructed the Permanent 
System as depicted in Exhibit “B” attached hereto.  Portions of this Permanent System shall be 
used by the Hillwood Property as an interim sewer system while the Hillwood Sewer System is 
being constructed.  

2.2 Hillwood Sewer System. 

(a) Construction -  Hillwood shall construct the Hillwood Sewer System 
located on the Hillwood Property up to the point of connection to the 
Permanent System depicted on Exhibit “B”.     

(b) Ownership - Hillwood and County shall cooperate in the formation of the 
Community Facilities District, or similar district or entity.  Once formed, 
the County or the applicable special district or entity, shall own, operate, 
and maintain the Hillwood Sewer System, once it is dedicated to and 
accepted by Special Districts. Dedication and acceptance of the Hillwood 
Sewer System by Special Districts shall be a condition precedent to 
connection of the Hillwood Sewer System to the Permanent System.  

(c) Operations and Maintenance - From and after dedication of the Hillwood 
Sewer System by Hillwood to and acceptance by Special Districts, Special 



 

  IEUA and Hillwood Agreement 
  July 2023 
  Page 4 of 10 
 
 

Districts shall operate and maintain the Hillwood Sewer System.  The 
operation and maintenance of the Hillwood Sewer System shall include, but 
is not limited to the following:    

(i) Ongoing collection system cleaning, inspection, monitoring, 
compliance, and reporting to ensure proper maintenance, of the 
Hillwood Sewer System to minimize sanitary sewer overflows. 
Special Districts shall be fully responsible for managing any 
sanitary sewer overflows and shall report any sanitary sewer 
overflows directly to the pertinent regulatory agencies. 

(ii) In the event of planned expansion of the Hillwood Sewer System, 
provide City and IEUA with notice and reasonableinformation for 
growth forecasting purposes.  

(d) Pretreatment and Source Control - Pretreatment and source control 
equipment and measures to ensure that wastewater discharged to the 
Permanent System meets the requirements of IEUA’s Regional Wastewater 
Ordinance and the requirements of IEUA’s Regional Pretreatment and 
Source Control program shall be the responsibility of the property 
owners/business owners within the Hillwood Commerce Center 
Development.  City of Fontana shall not be responsible for assisting Special 
Districts with enforcement of the local and federal pretreatment and source 
control regulations.  The Special Districts shall have pretreatment and 
source control program authority for inspections and monitoring over users 
discharging to the Permanent System.  Individual property owners and/or 
tenants will be subject to all applicable rules and regulations, including 
those of Special Districts and IEUA for sewer service and must supply 
information on Special Districts wastewater survey. 

(e) Waste Regulation - The Permanent System is to be used for domestic waste 
water only and Special Districts operating and maintaining the Hillwood 
Sewer System shall ensure that the wastewater from the Hillwood Sewer 
System discharging into the Permanent System shall be in compliance with 
all applicable local, state, and federal laws, ordinances, and regulations, 
including those contained in the Ordinance No. 111 as set forth in Exhibit 
“C” attached hereto. IEUA may request additional information from Special 
Districts at any time to ensure compliance is being met.  

2.3 Connection Fees.  Hillwood shall be required to pay sewer connection fees (“IEUA 
Connection Fee(s)”) per the requirements set forth by IEUA’s ordinances, and any other applicable 
IEUA governing documents. IEUA Connection Fees shall be collected and remitted to IEUA by 
City per the procedures set forth in IEUA’s ordinances, and any other governing documents. 
Special Districts shall coordinate and submit any data necessary in order for City to complete fee 
collection procedures and direct applicants to City for connection fee collection. Hillwood will not 
request a certificates of occupancy for any building until  confirmation that full IEUA Connection 



 

  IEUA and Hillwood Agreement 
  July 2023 
  Page 5 of 10 
 
 

Fees has been received related to such building by the City. City and IEUA shall be copied on all 
correspondence regarding IEUA Connection Fees.  

Any changes in use or tenant improvement at Hillwood and Speedway that change the quantity 
and/or quality of wastewater discharged to the Hillwood Sewer System and Permanent System 
shall require an evaluation by the City and Special Districts to ensure the IEUA Connection Fees 
and ongoing monthly fees are properly assessed. IEUA may choose to conduct an audit of the 
IEUA Connection Fee collection procedures from time to time as authorized through IEUA’s 
Ordinance No. 111, as amended from time to time.  

2.4 User Fees.  Hillwood shall pay monthly wastewater user fees as billed by City in 
accordance with the rate structure established by City for such services for similarly situated 
outside of City users.  Hillwood shall provide all requested data to City as required to complete 
the monthly wastewater billing.    The current rates are subject to change by action of the City’s 
City Council. 

III. TERM 

3.1 Term of Agreement.  This Agreement shall begin on the date that Hillwood acquires 
any portion of the Hillwood Property and shall continue for a term of sixty (60) years. 

3.2 Termination.  This Agreement may be terminated as follows: (a) by Hillwood as 
related to the services which are the subject of Article II, upon a material breach by IEUA or the 
County; (b) by IEUA as related to the services which are the subject of Article II, upon a material 
breach by Hillwood or County; and (c) by the County as related to the services which are the 
subject of Article II, upon a material breach by IEUA or Hillwood.   

A breach of this Agreement shall only be considered a material breach after a Party has 
delivered to the other Party a Notice of Intent to Declare a Material Breach, and the breaching 
Party has received a reasonable opportunity to cure the breach (not to exceed sixty (60) days) but 
has failed or refused to do so within that time. 

IV. INSURANCE 

4.1 Insurance.  Hillwood, City, and IEUA shall each provide insurance so as to provide 
protection as described in this Agreement.  The Parties shall furnish to each other certificates issued 
by insurance companies reasonably acceptable to one another showing policies carried and the 
limits of coverage as follows: 

(a) Hillwood, City, and IEUA shall maintain Commercial General Liability 
Insurance, including but not limited to Products and Completed Operations 
and Contractual Liability, as applicable to their obligations under this 
Agreement with limits not less than: 

(i) Personal Injury - $1,000,000 per occurrence with an aggregate of 
$2,000,000; and 



 

  IEUA and Hillwood Agreement 
  July 2023 
  Page 6 of 10 
 
 

(ii) Property Damage - $1,000,000 per occurrence with an aggregate of 
$2,000,000. 

(b) Each Party shall maintain Automobile Liability Insurance with limits not 
less than: 

(i) Bodily Injury - $1,000,000 each accident; and 

(ii) Property Damage - $1,000,000 each accident.  

(c) Hillwood, City, and IEUA shall maintain Workers’ Compensation 
Insurance for their respective employees to the extent of statutory limits and 
Occupational Disease and Employer’s Liability Insurance for not less than 
$1,000,000. 

4.2 Certificates of Insurance.  Each Party shall provide certificates of insurance to the 
other during the term of this Agreement certifying that such coverages shall remain in effect for 
the duration of this Agreement; provided, however, that IEUA shall deliver certificates of 
insurance to Hillwood during the term of this Agreement with a satisfactory loss payable 
endorsement naming Hillwood as a loss payee, or in the case of any real property, an additional 
insured, such endorsements to contain a waiver of warranties.  All certificates of insurance shall 
state that prior to cancellation, non-renewal or any material change, thirty (30) calendar days 
written notice shall be given to IEUA.  Failure of IEUA or Hillwood to enforce the minimum 
insurance requirements listed above shall not relieve Hillwood or IEUA of responsibility for 
maintaining these coverages. 

4.3 Occurrence Policy.  All insurance required hereunder shall provide insurance for 
occurrences from the Effective Date hereof throughout the later of the expiration or termination 
hereof. 

V. INDEMNITY 

5.1 Indemnification by Hillwood.  Hillwood shall fully indemnify, save harmless, and 
defend IEUA, County, the Community Facilities District and any of their officers, directors, 
employees, contractors, and agents or assignees from and against any and all costs, claims, and 
expenses incurred by such parties in connection with or arising from any claim by a third-party for 
physical damage to or physical destruction of property, or death of or bodily injury to any person, 
but only to the extent caused by the negligence, gross negligence, or willful misconduct of 
Hillwood or it agents or employees or others under the control of Hillwood in performing any of 
the conditions and covenants of this Agreement. 

VI. GENERAL PROVISIONS 

6.1 Amendments.  This Agreement may only be amended, modified, changed, or 
rescinded in a writing signed by each of the Parties hereto. 

6.2 Interpretation.  The language of this Agreement shall not be construed for or against 
any Party, as each Party has participated in the drafting of this Agreement and had the opportunity 



 

  IEUA and Hillwood Agreement 
  July 2023 
  Page 7 of 10 
 
 

to have its counsel review it.  Whenever the context and construction so requires, all words used 
in the singular shall be deemed to be used in the plural, all masculine shall include the feminine 
and neuter, and vice-versa.  Unless the context otherwise requires, references herein:  (i) to 
Sections and Exhibits mean the Sections of and the Exhibits attached to this Agreement; and (ii) 
to an agreement, instrument, or other document means such agreement, instrument, or other 
document as amended, supplemented, and modified in writing from time to time to the extent 
permitted by the provisions thereof and by this Agreement. 

6.3 Headings.  The headings of the Sections hereof are inserted for convenience only 
and shall not be deemed a part of this Agreement. 

6.4 Partial Invalidity.  If any one or more of the covenants or agreements provided in 
this Agreement to be performed should be determined to be invalid or contrary to law, such 
covenant or agreement shall be deemed and construed to be severable from the remaining 
covenants and agreements herein contained and shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining 
provisions of this Agreement. 

6.5 Counterparts; Electronic Signatures.  This Agreement may be executed in several 
counterparts, all or any of which shall be regarded for all purposes as one original and shall 
constitute and be but one and the same instrument.  Furthermore, this Agreement may be executed 
and delivered by facsimile, DocuSign, AdobeSign or other electronic transmission.  The Parties 
intend that faxed or electronic (e.g., .pdf format) signatures constitute original signatures and that 
a faxed or electronic copy or counterparts of this Agreement containing the signature (original, 
faxed or electronic) of a party is binding upon that Party.  The Parties intend to be bound by such 
electronic signatures and waive any defenses to the enforcement of the terms of this Agreement 
based upon the use of such electronic signatures 

6.6 Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance 
with the laws of the State of California. 

6.7 Venue.  The Parties agree that the venue of any action or claim brought by any party 
to this Agreement will be the Superior Court of California, San Bernardino County, San 
Bernardino District. 

6.8 Notices.  Any notices required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be given in 
writing and shall be delivered:  (a) in person; or (b) by Federal Express or another reputable 
commercial overnight courier that guarantees next day delivery and provides a receipt; and (c) 
such notices shall be addressed as follows: 

 

If to IEUA: 

Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
Attn:  General Manager 
6075 Kimball Avenue 
Chino, CA 91708 



 

  IEUA and Hillwood Agreement 
  July 2023 
  Page 8 of 10 
 
 

If to Hillwood: 

Speedway SBC Development, LLC 
 Attn:  Scott Morse 
 901 Via Piemonte, Suite 175 
 Ontario, CA  91764 
 
With a copy to: 

Speedway SBC Development, LLC 
Attn:  Scott Norman 
3000 Turtle Creek Boulevard 
Dallas, TX  75219 
 

If to City: 

City of Fontana 
Attention:  City Manager 
8353 Sierra Ave. 
Fontana, CA 92335 
 
 

If to County: 
 
San Bernardino County Department of Public Works – Special Districts 
Attention:  Director 
222 West Hospitality Lane, Second Floor 
San Bernardino, CA 92415 
 
 

6.9 Merger of Prior Agreements.  This Agreement and the Exhibits hereto constitute 
the entire agreement between the Parties and supersede all prior agreements and understandings 
between the Parties relating to the subject matter hereof. 

6.10 Attorney’s Fees.  If any legal action is instituted to enforce any Party’s rights 
hereunder, each party shall bear its own costs and attorney fees, regardless of who is the prevailing 
Party. This paragraph shall not apply to those costs and attorney fees directly arising from a third-
Party legal action against a party hereto and payable under Indemnification and Insurance 
Requirements, set forth in Section IV and V above.  

6.11 Cooperation.  The Parties acknowledge that they are entering into a long-term 
arrangement in which the cooperation of all of them shall be required, including the execution of 
necessary documents.  The Parties agree to cooperate in good faith with each other in the 
development, construction, ownership, operation, and maintenance of the facilities that are 
described in this Agreement.  Provided, however, that this Section 6.11 is not intended to impose 



 

  IEUA and Hillwood Agreement 
  July 2023 
  Page 9 of 10 
 
 

any substantive obligations or cost on either Party beyond those expressly included in this 
Agreement. 

6.12 Independent Contractors.  The Parties agree that they are independent contractors 
and shall be at all times solely responsible for themselves, as well as their respective officers, 
directors, members, partners, employees, agents, and contractors as to workmanship, accidents, 
injuries, wages, supervision, and control.  This Agreement may not be altered in any manner, such 
as course of conduct or practice, so as to change the relationship or responsibilities of the Parties 
as independent contractors. 

6.13 Third-Party Beneficiaries.  This Agreement is for the sole benefit of the Parties 
hereto, and nothing in this Agreement or any action taken hereunder shall be construed to create 
any duty, liability, or standard of care to any person not a Party to this Agreement.  Except as 
specifically otherwise provided herein, no person shall have any rights or interest, direct or 
indirect, in this Agreement. 

6.14 Recitals.  The recitals set forth above are true and correct and incorporated herein 
by this reference. 

6.15 Savings Clause.  Each term and condition of this Agreement is deemed to have 
independent effect and the invalidity of any partial or whole paragraph shall not invalidate the 
remaining paragraphs.  The obligation to perform all of the terms and conditions of this Agreement 
shall remain in effect regardless of the performance of any invalid term by the other Party. 

The effective date of this Agreement is the date of execution by the last Party to sign (the 
“Effective Date”), which shall be entered into the preamble above. 

 

 

“IEUA” INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, 
 a California Municipal Water District 

 By:    
 Name:     
 Its: Chief Executive Officer 

 “Approved as to Form” 

    
 Jean Cihigoyenetche, Esq. 
 General Counsel 

  



 

  IEUA and Hillwood Agreement 
  July 2023 
  Page 10 of 10 
 
 

 

 

“Hillwood” SPEEDWAY SBC DEVELOPMENT, LLC, 
 a Delaware limited liability company 

 By:    
 Name: Scott Morse 
 Its: Vice President 

 

 

“City” CITY OF FONTANA 

 By:    
 Name:    
 Its:    

      “Approved as to Form” 

    
 Print Name:   
  Attorney for City of Fontana 

 

“County” San Bernardino County  

 By: _______________________________________   
 Name: _______________________________________   
 Its: _______________________________________   

 “Approved as to Form” 

 
    
 Print Name: ____________________________  
  County Counsel 

 

 



 

  
  

EXHIBIT “A” 

LIFT STATION 

 

 

 





 

  
  

EXHIBIT “B” 

PERMANENT WASTEWATER SYSTEM 

 

 

 







 

 
 

EXHIBIT “C” 

ORDINANCE NO. 111 

 

 

 

 



REGIONAL SEWAGE SERVICE ORDINANCE 

ORDINANCE NO. 111 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES 
AGENCY, A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT, ESTABLISHING REGULATIONS 
GOVERNING THE COLLECTION, TREATMENT, AND DISPOSAL OF SEWAGE TO 
THE REGIONAL SEWERAGE SYSTEM IN THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES 
AGENCY, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA. 

 
BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency as follows: 

 



Table of Contents 

 i  

 

SECTION 1 - GENERAL PROVISIONS ...................................................................................1 

SECTION 2 - RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS ..........................................................................7 

SECTION 3 - COMMUNITY SEWER SYSTEMS ....................................................................7 

SECTION 4 - RESERVED ........................................................................................................7 

SECTION 5 - RESERVED ........................................................................................................7 

SECTION 6 - REGIONAL SEWERAGE SYSTEM; PROBHITED DISCHARGES ..................7 

SECTION 7 - REGIONAL PRETREATMENT PROGRAM .....................................................9 

SECTION 8 - RESERVED ........................................................................................................9 

SECTION 9 - CAPITAL FINANCING OF REGIONAL SEWERAGE SYSTEM .....................9 

SECTION 10 - FORECASTING AND PLANNING ................................................................ 14 

SECTION 11 - RESERVED .................................................................................................... 16 

SECTION 12 - EXTRA-TERRITORIAL SEWER SERVICE .................................................. 17 

SECTION 13 - DELIVERY POINTS:  CONNECTION COSTS .............................................. 18 

SECTION 14 - DETERMINATION OF SEWAGE DELIVERIES: COSTS OF 

MEASURING EQUIPMENT ........................................................................... 19 

SECTION 15 - CONTROL, PRODUCTION, AND DISPOSITION OF RECYCLED 

WATER ............................................................................................................ 19 

SECTION 16 - RESERVED .................................................................................................... 19 

SECTION 17 - SERVICE CHARGES FOR MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION OF 

THE REGIONAL SEWERAGE SYSTEM ....................................................... 20 

SECTION 18 - RESERVED .................................................................................................... 21 

SECTION 19 - REGIONAL SEWERAGE SYSTEM BUDGETS ............................................ 21 

SECTION 20 - BILLING AND PAYMENT OF SERVICE CHARGES .................................. 23 



Table of Contents 

(continued) 

 

 ii  

 

SECTION 21 - RESERVED .................................................................................................... 25 

SECTION 22 - RESERVED .................................................................................................... 25 

SECTION 23 - RESERVED .................................................................................................... 25 

SECTION 24 - REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE .............................................................. 25 

SECTION 25 - REGIONAL TECHNICAL COMMITTEE ...................................................... 26 

SECTION 26 - ADMINISTRATIVE ENFORCEMENT REMEDIES ...................................... 27 

SECTION 27 - JUDICIAL ENFORCEMENT REMEDIES ..................................................... 28 

SECTION 28 - EFFECTIVE DATE ......................................................................................... 29 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 111                            Page 1 of 30 

SECTION 1 - GENERAL PROVISIONS 

1.1 PURPOSE AND POLICY 

This Ordinance is enacted under the authority of the Municipal Water District Law of 1911, 

California Water Code §71000 et. seq., California Health and Safety Code §5470 et. seq., and sets 

forth uniform requirements for users of the Regional Sewerage System, a Publicly Owned 

Treatment Works (POTW), in the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) in San Bernardino 

County, State of California. This Ordinance is enacted in contemplation of the termination of the 

Chino Basin Regional Sewage Service Contract As Amended in 1994 which expires under its 

terms on January 2, 2023. This Ordinance enables the IEUA to comply with all applicable State 

and Federal laws, including the Clean Water Act (33 United States Code [U.S.C.] Section 1251 et. 

seq.), and the California Water Code as amended. The objectives of this Ordinance are: 

To define the terms and conditions for use of the Regional Sewage System of IEUA within its 

service area including for the Cities of Chino, Chino Hills, Fontana, Montclair, Ontario, Upland, 

and the Cucamonga Valley Water District, collectively henceforth known as Sewage Collection 

Agencies (SCAs) which services includes, but are not limited to, the collection, treatment, and 

disposal of sewage; 

To recognize that IEUA under its National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System permit 

conditions, has authority to administer the Regional Pretreatment Program over wastewater 

Discharges within its service area; 

To adopt the terms and conditions to compute the uniform financial obligations for users of the 

Regional Sewage System; 

To comply with the continuing service provisions of Section 29 of the Chino Basin Regional 

Sewage Service Contract As Amended in 1994.  

1.2 SEVERABILITY 

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is for any reason found to 

be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect 

the remaining portion of this Ordinance.  The IEUA Board of Directors declares that it would have 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 111                            Page 2 of 30 

approved this Ordinance by section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase irrespective of the fact 

that any one or more of the sections, subsections, sentences, clauses, or phrases be declared invalid 

or unconstitutional. 

1.3 ADMINISTRATION 

Except as otherwise provided herein, the General Manager of the IEUA shall administer, 

implement, and enforce the provisions of this Ordinance. Any powers granted to or duties imposed 

upon the General Manager may be delegated by the General Manager to a Duly Authorized IEUA 

Employee. 

1.4 RIGHT OF REVISION 

IEUA reserves the right to amend this Ordinance, as it deems appropriate. 

1.5 PROTECTION FROM DAMAGE 

No person shall maliciously, willfully, or negligently break, damage, destroy, impair the 

usefulness, uncover, deface, or tamper with any structure, appurtenance, or equipment which is a 

part of the Regional Sewerage System. 

1.6 NOTICE PROCEDURE 

Unless otherwise provided herein, any notice required to be given by the General Manager under 

this Ordinance shall be in writing and served in person or by certified mail, return receipt requested. 

The notice shall be served upon a duly authorized representative of the SCA, at the last address 

known to the General Manager. 

1.7 DEFINITIONS  

Unless otherwise required by the context, various terms used in this Ordinance, including the 

recitals, shall have the meanings set forth in this section. The singular number includes the plural 

and the plural the singular. 

“Capacity Demand” means the volume and strength (i.e., biochemical oxygen demand and 

suspended solids) of sewage discharged from the Community Sewer System of a SCA into the 

Regional Sewerage System.  



 

ORDINANCE NO. 111                            Page 3 of 30 

“Capital Capacity Reimbursement Account” means the accounts established and maintained by 

the SCAs and to which are deposited or credited Capital Capacity Reimbursement Payments.  

“Capital Capacity Reimbursement Payment” means a deposit or credit made to the Capital 

Capacity Reimbursement Account of a SCA for new connections to its Community Sewer System.  

“Chino Basin” means that area underlain by the Chino and Cucamonga groundwater basins and 

that portion of the Claremont Heights groundwater basin within San Bernardino County which 

groundwater basins are described in Bulletin No. 53 of the California Division of Water Resources, 

dated March, 1947, and entitled “South Coastal Basin Investigation - Overdraft on Groundwater 

Basins.” 

“Commercial Unit” means a building, establishment or premises where businesses selling goods 

or providing professional or other services to the public or governmental offices are or will be 

located.  

“Community Sewer System” means all facilities owned, controlled or operated by a Sewage 

Collection Agency for the purpose of collecting and conducting sewage to a delivery point, 

including collector sewers conducting sewage from the originating premises, trunk sewers 

conducting sewage from tributary collector sewers or other trunk sewers and any facilities 

appurtenant to the foregoing. 

"Demand Deficit” means the difference between the aggregate total Forecasted Demand of a SCA 

and the total aggregate Equivalent Dwelling Units connected to its Community Sewer System 

during an eight-year period commencing with the fifth fiscal year preceding the fiscal year for 

which IEUA is at the time of the determination of such difference preparing a Ten-Year Sewer 

Capital Forecast, and including the initial three fiscal years of such Ten-Year Sewer Capital 

Forecast. 

“Delivery Point” means the transfer point at which Sewage is delivered from a Community Sewer 

System into the Regional Sewerage System. 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 111                            Page 4 of 30 

“Dispose” or “Disposal” means any process or method for the elimination or beneficial use of 

Sewage and any Effluent or solid waste residuals thereof, including exportation from the Chino 

Basin.  

“Effluent” means the liquid outflow at the discharge point of any Regional Treatment Plant.  

“Equivalent Dwelling Unit” or “EDU” means a measure of sewage flow equivalent in quantity 

and strength to the daily flow of an average single-family household determined by resolution of 

the Board of Directors of IEUA and referred to as Exhibit “J” .  

“Expansion” means the acquisition or construction of new facilities for the Regional Sewerage 

System and the making of any replacements, betterments, additions or extensions of the Regional 

Sewerage System. 

“Facilities” means any pipelines, buildings, structures, works, improvements, fixtures, machinery, 

equipment, or appliances and any real property, or interests therein, necessary or convenient for 

the construction, maintenance and operation of any of the Regional Sewerage System. 

“Fiscal Year” means a 12-month period commencing on July 1 and ending on the following June 

30. 

“Forecasted Demand” means the yearly forecasted or estimated volume and strength of sewage 

discharged from the Community Sewer System of a SCA into the Regional Sewerage System as 

set forth in a Ten-Year Sewer Capital Forecast.    

“IEUA” means the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a municipal water district. 

“Industrial Unit” means a building, establishment, or premises where manufacturing, fabrication 

or assembly operations or industrial or chemical processes are conducted.  

“Industrial Waste” means any wastewater and any water borne solid, liquid, or gaseous wastes 

resulting from any producing, manufacturing, or processing operations of whatever nature as more 

particularly defined, from time to time, by any federal, state, or regional agency authorized by law 

to prescribe quality standards for the discharge of sewage effluent and industrial waste effluent 

within the Chino Basin. 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 111                            Page 5 of 30 

“Non-Domestic Waste” means waste or wastewater discharged into the Community Sewer System 

of a SCA which has a greater concentration of total dissolved solids or biochemical oxygen 

demand or any other constituents limited by IEUA than the waste or wastewater discharged from 

the typical single family domestic household in the SCA’s Service Area.  

“Recycled Water” means as defined in Title 22, Division 4, Chapter 3, Water Recycling Criteria, 

Section 60301.050 et seq., of the California Code of Regulations; water which is available as a 

result of the treatment of wastewater. Also as described in subdivision (n) of Section 13050 of the 

Water Code of the State of California, treated wastewater that is suitable for direct beneficial use 

or a controlled use that would not otherwise occur. 

“Regional Interceptor”  includes, but is not limited to, pipelines, facilities and appurtenances  

which receive sewage from the most downstream trunk or collector sewer of a Community Sewer 

System, or a portion thereof, for the purpose of transmitting the sewage to a Regional Treatment 

Plant or to any other point of disposal, and any facilities appurtenant thereto, or any sewer which 

is utilized for the transmission of the sewage of two or more SCAs to such a plant or point of 

disposal.  

“Regional Policy Committee” means the committee provided for in Section 24 hereof   

“Regional Sewerage System” means all facilities owned, controlled, or operated by IEUA and any 

interest or capacity rights of IEUA in facilities owned, controlled, or operated by others, for the 

purpose of transmitting, treating and/or disposing of Sewage, including interceptor sewers, sewage 

treatment and disposal plants, facilities for the Disposal of Effluent and solid waste residuals and 

any facilities appurtenant to the foregoing. The Regional Sewerage System does not include the 

recycled water system which is owned, operated, managed, and maintained by IEUA.  The 

Regional Sewerage System shall include all other disposal facilities which are required to meet the 

requirements of the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Permit or permits or Waste 

Discharge Requirements issued to IEUA by the Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana 

Region, for the operation of the Regional Treatment Plants.  

“Regional Technical Committee” means the committee provided for in Section 25 hereof.  



 

ORDINANCE NO. 111                            Page 6 of 30 

“Regional Treatment Plant” means a sewage and wastewater treatment plant operated by IEUA as 

part of the Regional Sewerage System.  

“Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund” means the fund of IEUA into which is 

deposited all Supplemental Capital Outlay Funds received by IEUA from the SCAs for the 

acquisition, construction, improvement, and expansion of the Regional Sewerage System. 

“Residential Unit” means a single-family residence, a condominium unit, an apartment unit or 

other such structure or portion thereof which is equipped and suitable for human habitation or a 

mobile home space in a mobile home park, not including, however, transient lodging rooms in 

motels or hotels which are considered to be commercial units.  

“Service Area” means all territory now or hereafter served by the Community Sewer System 

owned, controlled or operated by any SCA. The IEUA service area includes the Cities of Chino, 

Chino Hills, Fontana, Montclair, Ontario, Upland, and the Cucamonga Valley Water District.    

“Sewage” means any liquid waste and water borne solid waste resulting from residential, 

commercial, industrial, or institutional activities or uses. 

“Sewage Collection Agency” (SCA) means any county, city or special district, other than IEUA, 

which is located in whole or in part within the IEUA Service Area and which is authorized to own, 

control and operate a Community Sewer System.  

“Sewer” means any pipeline conducting sewage, either by gravity or by pressure, and any facilities 

appurtenant thereto. 

“Sewer User Charge” means any charge, fee, rental, or rate, excluding property taxes and Capital 

Capacity Reimbursement Payments, which is imposed on and collected from the owner, lessee, or 

occupant of property for providing services and facilities of any Community Sewer System or the 

Regional Sewerage System, or both. 

“Supplemental Capital Outlay Funds” means contributions by a SCA from its Capital Capacity 

Reimbursement Account reserves to IEUA to supplement the funding of the planning, design and 

construction of Regional Sewerage System capital improvement projects.   



 

ORDINANCE NO. 111                            Page 7 of 30 

“Transmit” or “Transmission” means the conducting (i) of Sewage from any Delivery Point to a 

Regional Treatment Plant or other point of Disposal or (ii) of Effluent from a Regional Treatment 

Plant to a point of Disposal;  

“Treat” or “Treating” or “Treatment” means any process or method for altering the quality of 

Sewage and/or Effluent to meet applicable regulatory standards for Disposal or beneficial reuse. 

SECTION 2 - RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS 

A SCA shall have the right to deliver all Sewage collected by its Community Sewer Systems to 

the Regional Sewerage System and IEUA shall have the obligation to receive into the Regional 

Sewerage System all Sewage so delivered by the SCA subject to the provisions of this Ordinance.   

SECTION 3 - COMMUNITY SEWER SYSTEMS 

Each SCA shall be responsible for all costs and expenses of the acquisition, construction, 

operation, and maintenance of its Community Sewer System. 

A. Inspection of Facilities 

Any authorized officer or employee of IEUA may enter and inspect any part of the Community 

Sewer System of any SCA during normal working hours on regular business days and upon the 

giving of not less than 24 hours prior notice of the inspection, except during emergencies.   

SECTION 4 - RESERVED   

SECTION 5 - RESERVED 

SECTION 6 - REGIONAL SEWERAGE SYSTEM; PROBHITED DISCHARGES  

IEUA shall own and operate a Regional Sewerage System for the Transmission, Treatment and 

Disposal of Sewage delivered by any SCA. The Regional Sewerage System, including any 

interests or capacity rights of IEUA in facilities owned, controlled or operated by others, shall be 

as shown or described in the IEUA Wastewater Facilities Master Plan, as amended from time to 

time, and is intended to accept domestic waste. 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 111                            Page 8 of 30 

Use of the Regional Sewerage System by industrial users discharging process wastewater shall be 

governed by Ordinance No. 109, or any successors thereof. 

Except as may be specifically provided on a temporary basis, no SCA shall discharge or cause to 

be discharged in the Regional Sewerage System any waste which exceeds or results in the inability 

of the wastewater treatment plant effluent to meet the wastewater discharge requirements presently 

established by any State or Federal regulatory agency, or which may be adopted in the future. 

A SCA shall not discharge wastewater, in quantities or concentrations, alone or in conjunction 

with a discharge or discharges from other sources that cause the pH of the wastewater entering the 

headworks of any Regional Treatment Plant to decrease below 6.0 Standard Units at any time. 

A SCA shall not discharge wastewater, in quantities or concentrations, alone or in conjunction 

with a discharge or discharges cause an increase in temperature of a Regional Treatment Plant’s 

influent to be above 90 degrees Fahrenheit, which normally occurs during the period of June 

through October, nor above 78 degrees Fahrenheit during the remainder of the year. 

IEUA shall pay all costs and expenses incurred in the acquisition, construction, maintenance, and 

operation of the Regional Sewerage System. Each SCA shall, as provided in Section 17 hereof, 

pay to IEUA service charges representing a pro rata share of all net audited costs incurred by IEUA 

in the maintenance and operation of the Regional Sewerage System, and each SCA shall contribute 

Supplemental Capital Outlay Funds to IEUA for the improvement and expansion of the Regional 

Sewerage System as provided in Section 9 hereof.   

Expansion of the Regional Sewerage System is done to accommodate growth and development 

within the respective SCA’s service area and is based largely on growth projections and requests 

for expansion from the SCAs. Accordingly, voluntary withdrawal of wastewater flows by one or 

more SCAs could be detrimental to the Regional Sewerage System by creating stranded assets and 

resulting in increased costs to the remaining SCAs and IEUA would contest such withdrawal as 

unauthorized by law. Nevertheless, should a voluntary withdrawal of flows from the Regional 

Sewerage System occur, the impact of the withdrawal will be calculated by IEUA and an impact 

fee will be assessed against the withdrawing SCA[s]. 

 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 111                            Page 9 of 30 

SECTION 7 - REGIONAL PRETREATMENT PROGRAM 

IEUA owns and operates the Regional Sewerage System facilities that are regulated by National 

Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permits issued by the Regional Water Quality 

Control Board, and which are subject to numerical discharge limitations and requirements.  Those 

permit regulations and discharge limitations require the control and restrictions to the discharge of 

industrial wastewater on Significant Industrial Users (SIUs).  Furthermore, the permit regulations 

require IEUA to implement pretreatment regulations in all jurisdictions tributary to IEUA’s service 

area.  The regional pretreatment program requirements between IEUA and the SCAs shall be 

established by resolution of the Board of Directors of IEUA and in Ordinance No. 109 and any 

successors thereof. 

SECTION 8 -  RESERVED 

SECTION 9 - CAPITAL FINANCING OF REGIONAL SEWERAGE SYSTEM 

A. General 

The Regional Sewerage System and any improvement or expansion of that system will provide 

benefits to the entire territory served by that system in that the entire territory will be benefited by 

the protection of public health, the protection of the quality of water sources, the improvement of 

water management through integrated use of all sources of water supply, including sewage 

treatment plant effluent, the improvement of general conditions for individual, residential, 

commercial and agricultural development and the reduction in costs for the Transmission, 

Treatment, and Disposal of Sewage by the pro rata sharing of all costs incurred by IEUA in the 

maintenance and operation of the Regional Sewerage System. 

The acquisition, construction, improvement, and expansion of the Regional Sewerage System shall 

be financed with real property tax revenues, revenues from capital capacity fees, sewage service 

charges levied by the Board of Directors of IEUA, grants and other financial assistance which may 

be available from any federal, state, local or other source, Supplemental Capital Outlay Funds 

contributed by the SCAs. 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 111                            Page 10 of 30 

B. Taxes, Sewage Service Standby or Availability Charges 

The Board of Directors of IEUA may fix, levy, and collect sewage service standby or availability 

charges for the purpose of financing the acquisition, improvement, and expansion of the Regional 

Sewerage System.   

C. Capital Capacity Reimbursement Account and Capital Capacity Reimbursement 
Payments 

1. General 

As a condition to sewage treatment service and for the purpose of providing Supplemental Capital 

Outlay Funds to IEUA, each SCA shall establish and maintain a Capital Capacity Reimbursement 

Account to which the SCA shall deposit or credit its Capital Capacity Reimbursement Payments. 

The amounts so deposited or credited by a SCA to its said account shall be used by the SCA only 

for the purpose of providing Supplemental Capital Outlay Funds to IEUA; provided that interest 

earned on such amounts shall not be so restricted and may be used by the SCA for any lawful 

purpose. The source of Capital Capacity Reimbursement Payments shall be at the discretion of 

each SCA. 

2. Capital Capacity Reimbursement Payments    
Each SCA shall have deposited or credited to its Capital Capacity Reimbursement Account a 

Capital Capacity Reimbursement Payment for each connection which has been or will be made to 

its Community Sewer System or for each change in use of an existing commercial or industrial 

connection in an amount determined as follows: 

a. The amount of the Capital Capacity Reimbursement Payment for each new 

connection to a SCA’s Community Sewer System and for each change in use 

of any existing Commercial Unit or Industrial Unit which results in an 

increase in volume or strength of Sewage therefrom shall be determined by 

computing the number of Equivalent Dwelling Units therefor as provided in 

that document approved by Resolution of the Board of Directors and identified 

as “Exhibit J”  and made a part hereof and applying the then current Capital 

Capacity Reimbursement Payment amount as established by the IEUA Board  

to each such EDU. 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 111                            Page 11 of 30 

b. Notwithstanding the preceding provisions, the amount which a SCA is 

required to have deposited in or credited to its Capital Capacity 

Reimbursement account for any such new connection or change of use shall 

be reduced by payments, if any, made by the SCA to IEUA for the new 

connection or change of use to support Supplemental Capital Outlay 

Payments, made at IEUA’s request.  

c. A Capital Capacity Reimbursement Payment shall be deposited or credited to 

a SCA’s Capital Capacity Reimbursement Account for such a new connection 

or change of use at the time of the issuance of a building permit or a sewer 

connection permit, or for changes in the use of existing Commercial Units and 

Industrial Units, or the permits required therefor. Upon request by a SCA, 

IEUA will review, with support and consultation as needed from the Building 

Activity Report (BAR) Subcommittee, fee calculations and collections by any 

SCA for any errors, within 30 days from the receipt of the monthly building 

activity report, as further described herein, unless a more expedited review is 

requested by SCA. In the event a SCA fails to deposit Capital Capacity 

Reimbursement Payments into the SCA’s Capital Capacity Reimbursement 

Account by the applicable deadlines, the SCA shall be required to make late 

payments in amounts which correspond to the adopted EDU rate in place at 

the time that said payments first became due and owing.   

3. Capital Capacity Reimbursement Reports  
a. Each SCA shall report monthly to IEUA, at such time as IEUA shall designate, 

the balance of the funds in its Capital Capacity Reimbursement Account as of 

the last day of the preceding month.  Such monthly reports shall be in writing 

and shall include the calculation sheets and also contain the number of 

building permits and sewer permits which were issued in the SCA’s Service 

Area during the preceding month and estimated volume of Sewage flows for 

all residential, commercial, and industrial connections within the SCA’s 

Service Area for the current month and the cumulative total thereof. 

Commercial and industrial sewer connection permits shall be listed by 

individual permit with the number of fixture units and expected volume and 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 111                            Page 12 of 30 

strength of sewage for each permit.  IEUA shall have 30 days from receipt of 

said reports to contact the applicable SCA with any questions or requests for 

clarification regarding the connection fee calculations reflected in said report.     

b. IEUA shall maintain a summary accounting of the Capital Capacity 

Reimbursement Account reserves of all SCAs and shall make written 

semiannual  reports to the SCAs on or before 1) July 15 (with actuals up to 

March 31) and January 15, (with actuals up to September 30) of each fiscal 

year. The reports shall include: (i)  the amounts of the Capital Capacity 

Reimbursement Account reserves of all SCAs as of the last day of March and 

September respectively, (ii) the amount of the Regional Wastewater Capital 

Improvement Fund reserves as of the last day of March and September 

respectively, (iii) a summary of all expenditures from said fund incurred up to 

March and September respectively for each Regional Sewerage System 

capital improvement project then in progress, (iv) an estimate of the amounts 

to be expended from said fund for each such project during the quarter then 

commencing or in progress (the “current quarter”), (v) the estimated amount 

of Supplemental Capital Outlay Funds, if any, which will be necessary for the 

SCAs to contribute to IEUA during the current quarter in order to provide a 

working capital balance in said fund which shall not exceed $1,000,000 on the 

last day of the quarter next succeeding the current quarter, and (vi) the amount, 

if any, of the contribution of Supplemental Capital Outlay Funds for each SCA 

for the current quarter, determined as provided in subparts E and F of this 

Section.  

D. Determination of Demand Deficits  

At the time of the preparation of each Ten-Year Sewer Capital Forecast, pursuant to Section 10 

hereof, IEUA shall determine each SCA's Demand Deficit, if any. The determination of Demand 

Deficits pursuant to this subpart is for the sole purpose of allocating shortages in Supplemental 

Capital Outlay Fund payments as provided in subpart F of this Section. Except as provided in said 

subpart F, such determinations shall not result in the creation of an obligation or indebtedness on 

the part of any SCA to IEUA or other SCAs. 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 111                            Page 13 of 30 

E. Supplemental Capital Outlay Fund Payments 

On July 15, and January 15, of any fiscal year IEUA may require payment by each SCA from its 

Capital Capacity Reimbursement Account of Supplemental Capital Outlay Funds for the planning, 

design and construction of Regional Sewerage System capital improvement projects in the amount, 

if any, set forth for the SCA in the semiannual report due from IEUA on such date. Upon receiving 

such a demand from IEUA, each SCA shall pay the amount demanded to IEUA within 45 days of 

receipt of such demand. The amount of each SCA’s proportionate share of the total amount of 

Supplemental Capital Outlay Funds demanded by IEUA from all SCAs shall be determined based 

on the percentage which the amount of Supplemental Capital Outlay Funds demanded by IEUA 

from all SCAs is to the total amount of the current Capital Capacity Reimbursement Account 

reserves of all SCAs set forth in the semiannual report upon which the demand is based. The 

amount demanded by IEUA from each SCA on any such date shall be an amount determined by 

applying the percentage thus obtained to the balance of the reserves, not including interest, in the 

SCA’s Capital Capacity Reimbursement Account set forth in the semiannual report upon which 

the demand is based. All amounts received by IEUA from the SCAs as Supplemental Capital 

Outlay Funds shall be deposited in or credited to the Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement 

Fund.  All such amounts together with all interest earned thereon shall be available and utilized by 

IEUA solely for the purpose of financing the acquisition, improvement and expansion of the 

Regional Sewerage System.  

F. Allocation of Supplemental Capital Outlay Fund Shortages  

If at the time of any demand by for Supplemental Capital Outlay Funds, pursuant to subpart E of 

this Section, there are not sufficient funds deposited or credited to the Capital Capacity 

Reimbursement Accounts of all SCAs to pay the full amount of the demand, each SCA which has 

a Demand Deficit shall pay the full balance then deposited or credited to its Capital Capacity 

Reimbursement Account plus an amount determined based on the percentage which the amount 

of its Demand Deficit is of the total Demand Deficit for all SCAs. The amount to be paid by each 

such SCA shall be determined by multiplying the difference between, the Supplemental Capital 

Outlay Fund demand and the total amount of the Capital Capacity Reimbursement Account 

balances of all SCAs by the percentage thus determined. 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 111                            Page 14 of 30 

G. Audit Process  

The audit process for collection of connection fees by SCAs is intended to verify accuracy and 

uniformity in practices regionwide and to improve future performance.  The audit and BAR review 

processes may result in IEUA and the SCAs working collaboratively to reconcile any discrepancies 

in connection fees from the Residential, or Commercial or Industrial Unit.  SCAs may be audited 

by IEUA on an annual basis, as well as periodically through the Building Activity Reports 

Subcommittee as described below.   

H. Building Activity Reports and Building Activity Reports Subcommittee   

There shall be created a Building Activity Reports (“BAR”) Subcommittee comprised of a 

staff/employee representative from IEUA and also from of each SCA who elects to participate.  

The SCA representative may be changed by the applicable SCA at any time.  IEUA will convene 

the BAR Subcommittee quarterly to complete a more extensive review of a percentage of 

applications for which connection fees have been calculated and collected.  The percentage of 

applications to be reviewed will be determined by the BAR Subcommittee.  The review by the 

BAR Subcommittee may include such reviews as, but not limited to, an in-depth look at the 

collection fee calculation methodology, approach for calculating connection fees for similar 

facilities (e.g. - facilities that have an embedded restaurant and other services), monthly sewer fee 

collections,  for region wide consistency. 

SECTION 10 - FORECASTING AND PLANNING 

A.  SCA Reports 

1. Monthly Reports 
On such date as IEUA may designate, each SCA shall submit to IEUA monthly reports of sewered 

building activity.  Each such report shall contain the following information in a format which will 

allow tracking through the development process: 

a. The number of building permits issued during the month for structures which 

will contribute sewage to the Regional Sewerage System; 

b. Estimate volume of sewage and EDUs for such building permits; 

 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 111                            Page 15 of 30 

c. The tract number and number of lots for each tentative tract map approved 

during the month; 

d. The tract number and number of lots or dwelling units for each final tract map 

recorded during the month; 

e. The number of final inspections or certificates of occupancy issued during the 

month for structures which will contribute sewage to the Regional Sewerage 

System; 

f. The estimate volume of sewage and EDUs for all such structures. 

B. IEUA Reports 

1. Annual Forecast 

IEUA shall work collaboratively with the individual SCAs to ensure they are using the most recent 

planning and other documents and incorporating agency knowledge about their service area into 

the Annual Forecast.  On a biennial basis, prior to the first regularly scheduled Regional Technical 

Committee meeting of that calendar year, IEUA shall provide to the Regional Technical 

Committee and the Regional Policy Committee the Regional Annual Forecast from the Regional 

Wastewater Demand Forecast Model or other mutually agreed upon forecasting methodology.  

2. Ten-Year Sewer Capital Forecast   

On a biennial basis, by no later than the end of June, IEUA shall prepare and deliver to the Regional 

Technical Committee and the Regional Policy Committee a Ten-Year Sewer Capital Forecast 

which includes dates of commencement and completion of capital improvement projects necessary 

to enable the Regional Sewerage System to meet the forecasted Capacity Demands of all SCAs. 

Such forecasts, hereinafter referred to as the “Ten-Year Sewer Capital Forecast,” shall include: 

a. Projected dates for the commencement and completion of design and 

construction of capital improvement projects necessary to meet forecasted 

Capacity Demands; 

b. Estimates for each Regional Treatment Plant of the Capacity Demand of each 

SCA which received sewerage service the previous Fiscal Year; 

c. An estimate of the amount of available treatment capacity at the IEUA 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 111                            Page 16 of 30 

Regional Treatment Plants; 

d. An estimate of the amount of treatment capacity to be added, if any; 

e. Projected annual expenditures for the design and construction of such 

projects; 

f. The Demand Deficit, if any, of each SCA; 

C. Review by Regional Committees 

1. Annual Forecast   

To ensure accurate forecasting, upon receipt of the Regional Annual Forecast, the Regional 

Committees shall review the proposed Capacity Demands and provide input to IEUA within 30 

days regarding anticipated development. 

2. Ten-Year Sewer Capital Forecast  

Upon receipt of the Ten-Year Sewer Capital Forecast, the Regional Committees will have 30 days 

to review and provide input and the Forecast will be placed on the agenda of both committees to 

provide recommendations to IEUA.  IEUA shall consider the recommendations of the Regional 

Policy Committee.  

D. Reclaimable Industrial Waste 

Proposed new industrial connections to Community Sewer Systems which are expected to 

discharge more than 25,000 gallons per day of reclaimable industrial waste shall be approved based 

on the conditions set forth in the Ordinance No. 109 and any successors thereof. The determination 

of permit requirements and discharge limitations of the reclaimable industrial waste to be 

discharged into the Regional Sewerage System through an appropriate connection point in a SCA’s 

Community Sewer System shall be made by IEUA through the regional pretreatment program, 

resolution of the Board of Directors of IEUA, and Ordinance No. 109 and any successors thereof. 

SECTION 11 -   RESERVED 

  



 

ORDINANCE NO. 111                            Page 17 of 30 

SECTION 12 -   EXTRA-TERRITORIAL SEWER SERVICE 

12.1 SERVICE OUTSIDE THE BOUNDARIES OF IEUA SERVICE AREA 

A. Upon the Effective Date of this Ordinance  

Any SCA which, upon the effective date of this Ordinance was furnishing sewer service to any 

territory outside the boundaries of the IEUA Service Area, may continue to furnish such service 

and shall be entitled to the services and facilities of the Regional Sewerage System for that purpose. 

Each SCA providing sewer service to any such outside territory shall file a map or maps with the 

secretary of IEUA showing the boundaries of all such territory.  

B. After the Effective Date of this Ordinance  

Any SCA, after the effective date of this Ordinance, may furnish sewer service to additional 

territory outside the boundaries of the IEUA Service Area. Prior to furnishing such sewer service, 

the SCA shall file a written request with IEUA. IEUA may consider the question of authorizing 

sewer service to the additional territory, subject to the authorization of the Local Agency 

Formation Commission for San Bernardino County, and the IEUA Board of Directors shall by 

resolution authorize sewer service to all or any part of the additional territory by the applicant or 

applicants unless it determines that such service is not in the public interest. Annual Capital Outlay 

Charge for Territory Outside IEUA and the Service Area.  

In addition to the payment of service charges, each SCA providing the services and facilities of 

the Regional Sewerage System to territory outside the IEUA Service Area shall be obligated to 

pay IEUA special capital outlay charges for such territory, as provided in subpart C or D of this 

Section or both such subparts, if both are applicable. Monies received by IEUA in payment of 

special capital outlay charges shall be deposited or credited to the Regional Wastewater Capital 

Improvement Fund and utilized, together with all interest earned thereon, solely for the purpose of 

financing the acquisition, improvement, and expansion of the Regional Sewerage System.  

C. Annual Capital Outlay Charge   

The SCA shall annually pay IEUA a special capital outlay charge in an amount equivalent to the 

amount of the property tax and other revenue which IEUA would have received during the fiscal 

year if such property were within the IEUA Service Area.  Such charge shall be payable by the 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 111                            Page 18 of 30 

SCA during each fiscal year in the amounts and at the times specified by IEUA.  

D. Extraordinary Capital Outlay Charge   

If any SCA furnishes sewer service to any additional territory outside the IEUA Service Area after 

the effective date of this Ordinance, the SCA shall pay to IEUA an extraordinary capital outlay 

charge with respect to such territory. Such charge shall be in an amount equal to total of (i) all past 

capital outlay taxes which would have been imposed by IEUA prior to July 1, 1978 upon taxable 

property within such territory had it been subject to taxation by IEUA for capital outlay taxes, (ii) 

an amount equivalent to the total property tax revenue which would have been received by IEUA 

pursuant to Sections 96 through 99 of the Revenue and Taxation Code for all fiscal years 

subsequent to July 1, 1978, and (iii) and an amount equal to all other revenues which IEUA would 

have received, had such territory been within the IEUA Service Area. IEUA may authorize any 

extraordinary capital outlay charges to be paid in deferred installments plus interest over a period 

not exceeding 25 years from the commencement of sewer service to the extra-territorial territory. 

SECTION 13 - DELIVERY POINTS:  CONNECTION COSTS 

Each SCA shall deliver sewage from its Community Sewer System into the Regional Sewerage 

System at such delivery points as may, from time to time, be requested by the SCA and approved 

by IEUA. The delivery point request may be made by the SCA or on behalf of a third party.  In all 

delivery point requests, the SCA or third party shall pay applicable plan review and hydraulic/load 

modeling costs for the evaluation of the impact of the delivery point to the Regional Sewage 

System.  The SCA or third party may also be required to submit a resolution confirming the 

authorization of annexation from the Local Agency Formation Commission for San Bernardino 

County or a resolution confirming an irrevocable annexation agreement to the SCA.  Upon 

consideration of the information submitted, IEUA may authorize the new delivery point.  All costs 

and expenses of making the connection between the Regional Sewerage System and the 

Community Sewer System of any SCA shall be borne by the SCA and/or third party.    

 

 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 111                            Page 19 of 30 

SECTION 14 - DETERMINATION OF SEWAGE DELIVERIES: COSTS OF 
MEASURING EQUIPMENT 

IEUA shall determine the amount of sewage delivered to the Regional Sewerage System by all 

SCAs and shall maintain accurate and complete records thereof.  The amount of sewage delivered 

to the Regional Sewerage System by each SCA shall be determined by IEUA based on a standard 

daily measurement or contribution per Equivalent Dwelling Unit methodology established by 

IEUA from time to time. 

If required by IEUA, a SCA shall install and maintain and operate at its expense, measuring devices 

and equipment for measuring the flow of sewage from the SCA’s Community Sewer System into 

the Regional Sewerage System. Prior to installation, IEUA shall approve the design of such 

measuring devices and equipment and shall inspect and approve their installation. Such measuring 

devices and equipment shall be examined, tested and serviced regularly, but not less than once a 

year, by IEUA to ensure their accuracy. At any time IEUA or any SCA may inspect any such 

measuring device and equipment and all records and measurements taken therefrom.  

The determination of sewage flow or contribution methodology per Equivalent Dwelling Unit 

contributed by each SCA shall be reviewed and updated if needed, or as requested by IEUA, but 

not less than every ten (10) years.   

SECTION 15 - CONTROL, PRODUCTION, AND DISPOSITION OF RECYCLED 
WATER 

IEUA holds exclusive right to Recycled Water generated by the treatment of Sewage through the 

Regional Sewerage System. The terms and conditions regulating the sale, delivery, and use of 

Recycled Water shall be governed by IEUA Ordinance No. 112 and subsequent iterations thereof.  

SECTION 16 - RESERVED 

  



 

ORDINANCE NO. 111                            Page 20 of 30 

SECTION 17 - SERVICE CHARGES FOR MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION 
OF THE REGIONAL SEWERAGE SYSTEM 

All SCAs shall pay service charges for all sewage delivered to the Regional Sewerage System. 

Each SCA shall pay its pro rata share of all net audited costs incurred by IEUA in the maintenance 

and operations of the system. Net audited costs consist of: 

A. Maintenance and Operation 

Costs of maintenance and operation of all transmission and treatment facilities comprising the 

Regional Sewerage System; and 

B. Other Costs 

Any other costs reasonably related to the maintenance and operation of the system; and 

C. Replacement and Unforeseen Costs 

Based upon generally accepted engineering and accounting principles, reasonable reserves for the 

estimated costs and expenses of: 

1. Replacement of any facilities where the costs and expenses of replacement are 

customarily considered a part of the costs and expenses of extraordinary 

maintenance which adds to the normal service life of facilities; and 

2. Unforeseen contingencies; and 

3. Actual costs and expenses incurred by IEUA for the Transmission, Treatment and 

Disposal of any byproduct resulting from the treatment of the Sewage delivered 

by a SCA. 

D.  Cost Of Service Study (“COSS”) 

IEUA may, from time to time, conduct a COSS which shall be conducted in accordance with 

procedures normally utilized in the public rate setting process and in accordance with applicable 

law. 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 111                            Page 21 of 30 

E. Proposed Service Charge Rate Adjustment (“Adjustment”) 

Prior to the imposition of a rate adjustment, IEUA shall conduct a rate workshop wherein SCAs 

may express comments and feedback on the matter for consideration by IEUA. Rate adjustments 

for each fiscal year shall be within the discretion of the IEUA Board of Directors and shall conform 

to the COSS and applicable law.    

SECTION 18 - RESERVED 

SECTION 19 - REGIONAL SEWERAGE SYSTEM BUDGETS  

A. Fiscal Year Budgets  

For each fiscal year, or on a biennial basis if utilized by IEUA, the IEUA Board of Directors shall 

cause to be prepared and shall adopt a budget, which includes the Regional Sewerage System 

budget. 

B. Form and Content of Budgets  

The budget shall contain a plan of financial operations for the Regional Sewerage System and shall 

contain an estimate of the requirements for expenditures, including provisions for any reserves, 

and the means of financing such requirements.  The budget shall be itemized and shall show in 

reasonable detail the nature and purpose of each item of revenue and expense and the actual or 

estimated amount thereof. The budget shall include a plan of financial operations for the capital 

costs of the acquisition and construction of the Regional Sewerage System, and a plan of financial 

operation for the maintenance and operation of the system, prepared as follows: 

1. Capital Improvement Fund Budget.  The costs of the acquisition and construction 
of the Regional Sewerage System shall show:  

a. The various items and amounts of capital costs and the total thereof;  

b. The total amount in the Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund and 

the available and unencumbered balance of such fund as of the 

commencement of the fiscal year and an estimate of the amount therein and 

the unencumbered balance thereof as of the end of the fiscal year;  

c. The amounts, if any, of IEUA revenues from sources other than  property taxes 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 111                            Page 22 of 30 

which are or will be available for payment of capital costs and the total thereof;  

d. The estimated amount of property taxes to be received during the fiscal year;  

e. The projected amount of Supplemental Capital Outlay Fund contributions 

required from each SCA during the fiscal year and the total thereof. 

2. Maintenance and Operations Fund Budget  The part covering the maintenance and 
operation of the Regional Sewerage System shall show: 

a. The various items and amounts of maintenance and operation expenses, 

including replacement and rehabilitation, and the total thereof; 

b. The total amount in any reserves theretofore established, and the available and 

unencumbered balance in such reserves as of the commencement and end of 

the fiscal year;  

c. The amount of service charges payable by each SCA and the total paid or 

payable by all SCAs;  

d. The amounts, if any, of revenue from sources other than services charges 

which will be available for payment of maintenance and operation expenses 

and the total thereof;  

e. The total amount required to be raised from service charges for payment of 

maintenance and operations expenses;  

f. The rate of the service charge for the fiscal year(s);  

g. The amount of any surplus of service charges received by IEUA during the 

fiscal year preceding the fiscal year in progress in excess of the cost of 

maintenance and operation of the Regional Sewerage System for that year 

which was transferred to the Regional Sewerage System Operation and 

Maintenance Fund reserve for replacement of Regional Sewerage System 

facilities for such preceding fiscal year, or the amount, if any, of any shortage 

in the amount of service charges received by IEUA during such preceding 

fiscal year less than the cost of maintenance and operation of the Regional 

Sewerage System for that year which was transferred from said reserve during 

the year then in progress for such preceding fiscal year;  



 

ORDINANCE NO. 111                            Page 23 of 30 

C. Preparation and Approval of Proposed Budgets   

Not later than April 1 of each budgeting year, the IEUA Board of Directors shall direct its General 

Manager, or such other person or persons as the Board may designate, to prepare and submit to 

the Board a proposed budget for the next fiscal year(s). Said budget and the rate of service charge 

for the next fiscal year will be considered and adopted by IEUA no later than June 30 of each fiscal 

year. If the Board of Directors fails to adopt a budget by June 30 then, until such time as the Board 

shall adopt such budget, the budget last adopted shall constitute the budget for such fiscal year.   

D. Adoption of Separate Budgets   

Notwithstanding the preceding provisions of this section, the Board of Directors of IEUA may 

elect for any fiscal year to separately prepare and adopt a Capital Improvement Fund Budget and 

a Maintenance and Operation Fund Budget. If said Board elects to so proceed, each such separate 

budget shall be prepared in accordance with the provisions of this section which are applicable 

thereto. Both said budgets shall be processed and adopted in accordance with the procedures and 

pursuant to the time schedule set forth in this section.  

SECTION 20 - BILLING AND PAYMENT OF SERVICE CHARGES 

A. Monthly Billing Statements of Service Charges   

Not later than 20 days after the end of each month, each SCA shall provide to IEUA a report with 

the number of billable Equivalent Dwelling Units billable to each SCA. IEUA shall provide a 

billing statement of service charges to each SCA, setting forth the number of billable Equivalent 

Dwelling Units during such month for the service charge rate applicable thereto and the total 

service charge due and payable to IEUA for said month. Monthly service charges shall be based 

on the service charge rate adopted by the IEUA Board.   

B. Payment of Statements; Interest on Overdue Payments   

Each SCA shall pay the amount of the service charge set forth in any statement on or prior to its 

due date, namely, the thirtieth day following the date of the delivery of such statement. In the event 

that a SCA is delinquent in payment of bills for service charges, a penalty of ten (10) percent of 

the original unpaid invoice amount shall be added to any fee or charge that becomes delinquent. 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 111                            Page 24 of 30 

Interest at the maximum rate provided by California Government Code Section 926.10 as may be 

amended from time to time, shall accrue on the total of all delinquent fees or charges.  

 
Additional charges provided herein for delinquent payments may be waived by the Board of 

Directors upon written request by the IEUA Customer upon a finding that the delinquency was 

caused by excusable neglect or circumstances beyond the control of the SCA, provided that the 

delinquent SCA reimburses IEUA for all costs and penalties actually incurred by IEUA as a result 

of the delinquent payment.  

 

Interest paid upon any delinquent amount shall be credited to the Regional Sewerage System 

Maintenance and Operation Fund unless, by reason of such delinquency, IEUA shall have 

advanced the amount of the delinquency from other sources, in which case, the interest shall be 

credited to such fund as the IEUA Board of Directors may designate. A SCA shall not be entitled 

to withhold payment, in whole or in part, of the amount of any statement for service charges 

pending action pursuant to part C of this Section 20. 

C. Adjustment for Overpayment or Underpayment   

Upon disagreement between any SCA and IEUA over the amount of service charges or the 

discovery of an error in computation of service charges for a SCA, which is not resolved within 

30 days of communication, IEUA shall request a recommendation from the Regional Technical 

committee. The IEUA Board of Directors shall consider the recommendation by the Regional 

Technical Committee and make its determination on service charge adjustments, due dates and 

any interest due, and shall provide for the appropriate credit to or debit of any affected SCA’s 

service charge account. 

D. Deposit of Payments in Maintenance and Operation Fund   

All monies received by IEUA in payment of service charges shall be deposited in and credited to 

a separate fund or account in the treasury of IEUA, to be known as the “Regional Sewerage System 

Maintenance and Operation Fund.” All monies in said fund and interest earned thereon shall be 

used and expended only for payment of maintenance and operation expenses paid or incurred by 

IEUA under the provisions, of this contract.  



 

ORDINANCE NO. 111                            Page 25 of 30 

SECTION 21 - RESERVED 

SECTION 22 - RESERVED 

SECTION 23 - RESERVED 

SECTION 24 - REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE 

There shall be a Regional Policy Committee to advise IEUA of the needs and views of the SCAs 

concerning IEUA’s policies and activities in the financing, acquisition, construction, maintenance 

and operation of the Regional Sewerage System, to make reports and recommendations with 

respect thereto, and to inform the SCAs concerning such policies and activities. Committee 

membership shall be voluntary.  

Each participating SCA shall appoint one regular member and one alternate member to the 

Regional Policy Committee.  Such members shall be members of the SCA’s governing body. The 

regular and alternate members so appointed shall serve at the pleasure of the appointing agency. 

Each participating SCA shall give the secretary of IEUA immediate notice of all appointments and 

removals made by it, and of the name and contact information of each appointee. IEUA shall 

appoint one regular member and one or more alternates to the Regional Policy Committee. The 

members so appointed shall be members of the IEUA Board of Directors of IEUA and shall serve 

at the pleasure of IEUA. The IEUA member shall be entitled to participate at all regular and special 

meetings of the committee.  

The Regional Policy Committee shall be chaired by a regular member of the Regional Policy 

Committee and shall rotate among its regular members on a biennial basis through all the SCAs.  

A Vice Chair shall also be designated to act in the Chair’s absence.  The Vice Chair shall be 

selected by a majority vote of the regular members. A quorum made up of a majority of members 

shall be required to conduct business.   

Each regular member of the Regional Policy Committee or the SCA’s alternates, shall have one 

vote. A majority of members voting shall be required to carry any matter before the committee.  



 

ORDINANCE NO. 111                            Page 26 of 30 

The Regional Policy Committee shall hold a regular meeting quarterly or as needed in the 

determination of IEUA. The Regional Policy Committee may adopt such procedures and rules as 

it deems advisable concerning its officers, meetings and the manner and method of making its 

reviews, reports and recommendations on any matter affecting the acquisition, construction, 

maintenance and operation of the Regional Sewerage System. 

IEUA shall, if requested by the Regional Policy Committee, provide the Regional Policy 

Committee with a meeting place and with the services, advice, and assistance of members of its 

staff. All records, reports, and other information of IEUA pertaining to the financing, acquisition, 

construction, maintenance and operation of the Regional Sewerage System shall be available for 

inspection by members of the Regional Policy Committee. IEUA agrees to maintain and make 

available to the Regional Policy Committee accurate records of all of its costs, disbursements, and 

receipts with respect to activities under this Ordinance. 

SECTION 25 - REGIONAL TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

There shall be a Regional Technical Committee to advise the Regional Policy Committee on 

technical matters related to the Regional Sewerage System. Participation shall be voluntary. The 

members and alternate members of the Regional Technical Committee shall be appointed by their 

respective SCAs and IEUA shall be entitled to appoint one member and alternate members with 

the same right of participation as other members. The committee shall hold regular meetings 

quarterly or as needed in the determination of IEUA.  Appointments and the number of alternates 

shall be determined in the sole discretion of each SCA and IEUA as applicable. 

The committee may, and upon request by the Regional Policy Committee or IEUA shall, review 

and make recommendations concerning any of the following technical matters: the acquisition, 

design, construction, maintenance, operation, or financing of sewer facilities, sewage treatment, 

reclamation, or disposal facilities, sewage and effluent measuring devices and equipment, 

Community Sewer Systems and the Regional Sewerage System; sewer user charges; service 

charges; quality standards for sewage and any effluent; and any other technical matter related to 

any of the foregoing.  

 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 111                            Page 27 of 30 

SECTION 26 - ADMINISTRATIVE ENFORCEMENT REMEDIES 

A. Notice of Violation/Order for Corrective Action 

IEUA will serve any SCA found to be violating any provision of this Ordinance, or any applicable 

Federal, State, District or local statutes, regulations, guidelines, ordinances, or other requirements 

with a written notice of non-compliance.  The notice of non-compliance will state the nature of the 

violation and provide a reasonable time limit, as determined by IEUA, for the satisfactory 

correction thereof. IEUA may require the submittal of a plan to satisfactorily correct the violation 

or require any other action which, IEUA determines is appropriate to correct the violation.  The 

SCA served with the notice of violation shall, within the period of time stated in such notice, cease 

all violations.  This provision is in addition to, and not by way of derogation of, any other remedies 

or procedures available to IEUA by law, regulation, or pursuant to any of the provisions of this 

Ordinance.  This notice of violation procedure shall be in addition to any other remedies available 

to IEUA under Section 71000 et. seq. of the Water Code of the State of California. 

B. Right to Inspect Documents and Property 

IEUA retains the right, upon reasonable notice, to audit all public records and accounts of any 

SCA, to ensure ongoing compliance and enforcement of this ordinance. Additionally, pursuant to 

California Water Code §71601, IEUA may enter upon the private property of any person to 

investigate possible violations of this ordinance, including, but not limited to the verification of 

meter connections previously issued by IEUA to verify that no unauthorized or non-permitted 

meter change has occurred. 

C. Penalty for Violation 

A SCA not in compliance with any portion of this Ordinance will be notified of the IEUA's 

intention of enforcement, with an explanation of the violation or infraction committed. A SCA 

notified shall have thirty (30) calendar days to respond before any action will be taken by the 

IEUA. However, no such notice to afford an opportunity to comply need be given in those 

instances in which the non-compliance may cause conditions dangerous and detrimental to public 

health, safety and welfare, or are in violation of State law or applicable section of the California 

Penal Code. These violations include, but are not limited to trespass, assault, water theft, cross 

connection, and water system damage. 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 111                            Page 28 of 30 

SECTION 27 - JUDICIAL ENFORCEMENT REMEDIES 

A. Remedies Nonexclusive 

The remedies provided for in this Ordinance are not exclusive. The General Manager may take 

any, all, or any combination of these actions against a non-compliant user. Enforcement of 

pretreatment violations will generally be in accordance with IEUA’s enforcement response plan. 

However, the General Manager may take other action against any user when the circumstances 

warrant. Further, the General Manager is empowered to take more than one enforcement action 

against any non-compliant user.   







 

 

SCHEDULE “1” 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE HILLWOOD PROPERTY 

 

 

 



 

  

  

  
  

  
   

Legal Description 

  
APNs:  0231-011-09-0-000, 0231-011-11-0-000, 0231-011-12-0-000, 0231-111-17-0-000,  

0231-111-18-0-000, 0231-111-20-0-000, 0231-111-19-0-000, 0231-111-06-0-000 and  
0231-111-10-0-000. 

  
The Land referred to herein below is situated in unincorporated San Bernardino County, State of 

California, and is described as follows: 

  
TRACT 1: 

 
PARCEL B OF CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE FOR LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT NO. PLLA-2022-00023B, AS 

DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT “A” RECORDED DECEMBER 15, 2022 AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2022-0400429 AND 

AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2022-0400430 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, , AND RE-RECORDED ON __________ AS 
INSTRUMENT NO. __________ OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO, STATE OF 

CALIFORNIA DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:  
  

ALL OF PARCELS 1, 2 AND THAT PORTION OF PARCEL 3 OF PARCEL MAP NO. 14723, AS SHOWN BY 
MAP ON FILE IN BOOK 179 OF PARCEL MAPS, AT PAGES 9 THROUGH 13, INCLUSIVE, THEREOF, 

RECORDS OF SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, BEING CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE NO. 96-

0110, LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT NO. W96-0012, RECORDED DECEMBER 6, 1996 AS DOCUMENT NO. 
19960449838 IN OFFICIAL RECORDS, COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO, CALIFORNIA LYING WITHIN 

SECTIONS 9, 10, 15 AND 16, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 6 WEST, SAN BERNARDINO MERIDIAN; 
 

TOGETHER WITH ALL OF PARCEL 4 AND THAT PORTION OF PARCEL 4 3 OF PARCEL MAP NO. 14723, AS 

SHOWN BY MAP ON FILE IN BOOK 179 OF PARCEL MAPS, AT PAGES 9 THROUGH 13, INCLUSIVE, 
THEREOF, RECORDS OF SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, BEING CERTIFICATE OF 

COMPLIANCE NO. 96-0111, LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT NO. W96-0012, RECORDED DECEMBER 6, 1996 AS 
DOCUMENT NO. 19960449839 IN OFFICIAL RECORDS, COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO, CALIFORNIA; 

 

EXCEPTING THEREFROM THAT PORTION OF PARCEL 4 OF PARCEL MAP NO. 14723, AS SHOWN BY MAP 
ON FILE IN BOOK 179 OF PARCEL MAPS, AT PAGES 9 THROUGH 13, INCLUSIVE, THEREOF, RECORDS 

OF SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LYING WITHIN SECTIONS 15 AND 16, TOWNSHIP 1 
SOUTH, RANGE 6 WEST, SAN BERNARDINO MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

 
COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF PARCEL 6 OF SAID PARCEL MAP, SAID NORTHEAST 

CORNER ALSO BEING THE NORTHERLY TERMINUS OF LINE SEGMENT “L70” AS SHOWN ON SAID 

PARCEL MAP; THENCE NORTH 61°30’20” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 122.43 FEET FOR THE TRUE POINT OF 
BEGINNING; 

 
THENCE SOUTH 0°00’00” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 1222.10 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTH 77°46’43” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 613.67 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTH 0°00’00” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 362.21 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 90°00’00” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 1126.69 FEET; 

THENCE NORTH 0°00’00” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 150.77 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 90°00’00” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 958.51 FEET; 

THENCE NORTH 0°00’00” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 1333.11 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 90°00’00” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 1383.79 FEET; 

THENCE NORTH 0°00’00” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 178.35 FEET; 



 

THENCE NORTH 60°37’22” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 86.33 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 0°00’00” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 69.38 FEET; 

THENCE NORTH 90°00’00” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 178.43 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 0°00’00” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 59.75 FEET; 

THENCE NORTH 90°00’00” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 482.32 FEET; 

THENCE NORTH 0°00’00” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 6.00 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 90°00’00” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 30.00 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTH 0°00’00” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 6.00 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 90°00’00” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 535.19 FEET FOR THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

 
ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM THAT PORTION OF PARCEL 4 OF PARCEL MAP NO. 14723, AS SHOWN 

BY MAP ON FILE IN BOOK 179 OF PARCEL MAPS, AT PAGES 9 THROUGH 13, INCLUSIVE, THEREOF, 

RECORDS OF SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LYING WITHIN SECTIONS 15 AND 16, 
TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 6 WEST, SAN BERNARDINO MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

 
COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 4; THENCE NORTH 0°06’53” EAST 

ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID PARCEL 4, A DISTANCE OF 899.56 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 

89°36’47” EAST ALONG SAID WESTERLY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 331.93 FOR THE TRUE POINT OF 
BEGINNING, SAID POINT BEING THE BEGINNING OF A NON-TANGENT CURVE, CONCAVE 

SOUTHEASTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 753.94 FEET, A RADIAL LINE TO SAID POINT BEARS NORTH 
71°24’19” WEST; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID WESTERLY LINE OF PARCEL 4 AND ALONG 

SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 59°17’45”, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 780.26 
FEET; THENCE NORTH 77°53’26” EAST ALONG SAID WESTERLY LINE, A DISTANCE 166.41 FEET TO THE 

BEGINNING OF A TANGENT CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHWESTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 613.11 FEET; 

THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID WESTERLY LINE AND ALONG SAID CURVE, TO THE LEFT, 
THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 3°28’03”, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 37.10 FEET TO A POINT, A RADIAL 

LINE FROM SAID POINT BEARS NORTH 15°34’37” WEST; THENCE LEAVING SAID WESTERLY LINE, 
SOUTH 0°34’45” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 92.49 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°25’18” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 

504.06 FEET; THENCE NORTH 0°34’42” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 433.27 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°25’18” 

EAST, A DISTANCE OF 75.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 0°34’42” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 170.05 FEET TO A 
POINT OF CUSP WITH A CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 886.00 FEET, A 

RADIAL LINE FROM SAID POINT BEARS NORTH 12°22’56” EAST; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID 
CURVE, TO THE LEFT, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 36°34’55”, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 565.69 FEET; 

THENCE NORTH 65°57’54” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 215.58 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A TANGENT 

CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 776.49 FEET; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY 
ALONG SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 16°18’30”, AN ARC DISTANCE 

OF 221.02 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A COMPOUND CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHWESTERLY, HAVING A 
RADIUS OF 71.81 FEET, A RADIAL LINE TO SAID POINT BEARS NORTH 7°43’36” WEST; THENCE 

NORTHEASTERLY AND SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE, TO THE 
RIGHT, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 100°08’22”, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 125.51 FEET TO THE 

BEGINNING OF A COMPOUND CURVE, CONCAVE WESTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 844.15, A RADIAL 

LINE FROM SAID POINT BEARS NORTH 87°35’14” WEST; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID 
CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 12°03’11”, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 177.58 

FEET; THENCE SOUTH 14°38’39” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 42.29 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A 
TANGENT CURVE, CONCAVE EASTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 880.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY 

AND SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID CURVE, TO THE LEFT, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 14°38’39”, AN 

ARC DISTANCE OF 224.92 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0°00’00” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 1128.42 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 5°42’38” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 120.60 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0°00’00” WEST, A 

DISTANCE OF 177.90 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A TANGENT CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHWESTERLY, 
HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.00 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 
90°00’04”, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 113.10 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°59’56” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 70.16 

FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF TANGENT CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 

970.00 FEET; THENCE WESTERLY, AND NORTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, 
THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°53’40”, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 455.32 FEET; THENCE NORTH 

63°06’16” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 86.72 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A TANGENT CURVE, CONCAVE 



 

SOUTHWESTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 1030.00 FEET; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID 
CURVE, TO THE LEFT, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 27°40’00”, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 497.36 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTH 89°13’45” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 1158.11 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00°06’53” EAST, A 
DISTANCE OF 508.81 FEET FOR THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

 

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM THAT PORTION OF PARCEL 4 OF SAID PARCEL MAP NO. 14723 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

 
COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 4; THENCE THE FOLLOWING FIVE (5) 

COURSES ARE ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID PARCEL 4: 
 

1) NORTH 89°37’01” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 751.78 FEET; 

2) NORTH 0°05’11” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 27.89 FEET; 
3) NORTH 51°51’30” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 127.71 FEET; 

4) NORTH 0°27’33” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 154.78 FEET; 
5) NORTH 89°33’10” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 727.68 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT 

OF BEGINNING; 

 
THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTHERLY LINE NORTH 0°26’50” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 

34.08 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 90°00’00” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 41.94 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTH 0°26’50” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 33.75 FEET TO SAID SOUTHERLY 
LINE OF PARCEL 4; 

THENCE SOUTH 89°33’10” WEST ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 

41.93 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING. 
 

 
TRACT 1A: 

 

AN EASEMENT FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, THE INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF UTILITY LINES AND 
STORM DRAINS FACILITIES OVER, ACROSS AND UNDER THE REAL PROPERTY DESCRIBED AND 

DEPICTED IN EXHIBIT "A" IN A CORPORATION GRANT DEED RECORDED NOVEMBER 11, 1995 AS 
INSTRUMENT NO. 19950404550 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO, CALIFORNIA. 



The Land referred to herein below is situated in unincorporated County of San Bernardino, State of California, 
and is described as follows: 
  
PARCEL C OF CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE FOR LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT NO. PLLA-2022-00023C, AS 

DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT “A” RECORDED DECEMBER 20, 2022 AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2022-0403059 OF 

OFFICIAL RECORDS,  COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:  
  
THAT PORTION OF PARCEL 4 OF PARCEL MAP NO. 14723, AS SHOWN BY MAP ON 
FILE IN BOOK 179 OF PARCEL MAPS, AT PAGES 9 THROUGH 13, INCLUSIVE, THEREOF, 
RECORDS OF SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LYING WITHIN SECTIONS 15 AND 
16, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 6 WEST, SAN BERNARDINO MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS 
FOLLOWS: 
  
COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 4; 
THENCE NORTH 0°06’53” EAST ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID PARCEL 4, A 
DISTANCE OF 899.56 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 89°36’47” EAST ALONG SAID WESTERLY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 
331.93 FOR THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING, SAID POINT BEING THE BEGINNING OF A 
NON-TANGENT CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 753.94 FEET, 
A RADIAL LINE TO SAID POINT BEARS NORTH 71°24’19” WEST; 
  
THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID WESTERLY LINE OF PARCEL 4 AND 
ALONG SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 59°17’45”, AN ARC 
DISTANCE OF 780.26 FEET; 
  
THENCE NORTH 77°53’26” EAST ALONG SAID WESTERLY LINE, A DISTANCE 166.41 
FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A TANGENT CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHWESTERLY, HAVING 
A RADIUS OF 613.11 FEET; 
  
THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID WESTERLY LINE AND ALONG SAID 
CURVE, TO THE LEFT, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 3°28’03”, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 
37.10 FEET TO A POINT, A RADIAL LINE FROM SAID POINT BEARS NORTH 15°34’37” WEST; 
THENCE LEAVING SAID WESTERLY LINE, SOUTH 0°34’45” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 
92.49 FEET; 
  
THENCE NORTH 89°25’18” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 504.06 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 0°34’42” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 433.27 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 89°25’18” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 75.00 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 0°34’42” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 170.05 FEET TO A POINT OF CUSP 
WITH A CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 886.00 FEET, A 
RADIAL LINE FROM SAID POINT BEARS NORTH 12°22’56” EAST; 
  
THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE, TO THE LEFT, THROUGH A CENTRAL 
ANGLE OF 36°34’55”, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 565.69 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 65°57’54” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 215.58 FEET TO THE BEGINNING 
OF A TANGENT CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 776.49 FEET; 
THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, THROUGH A 
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 16°18’30”, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 221.02 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF 
A COMPOUND CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHWESTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 71.81 FEET, A 
RADIAL LINE TO SAID POINT BEARS NORTH 7°43’36” WEST; 
THENCE NORTHEASTERLY AND SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE, TO THE 
RIGHT, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 100°08’22”, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 125.51 FEET 
TO THE BEGINNING OF A COMPOUND CURVE, CONCAVE WESTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS 



OF 844.15, A RADIAL LINE FROM SAID POINT BEARS NORTH 87°35’14” WEST; 
THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, THROUGH A 
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 12°03’11”, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 177.58 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 14°38’39” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 42.29 FEET TO THE BEGINNING 
OF A TANGENT CURVE, CONCAVE EASTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 880.00 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY AND SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID CURVE, TO THE LEFT, 
THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 14°38’39”, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 224.92 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 0°00’00” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 1128.42 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 5°42’38” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 120.60 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 0°00’00” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 177.90 FEET TO THE BEGINNING 
OF A TANGENT CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHWESTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 72.00 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, THROUGH A 
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00’04”, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 113.10 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 89°59’56” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 70.16 FEET TO THE BEGINNING 
OF TANGENT CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 970.00 FEET; 
THENCE WESTERLY, AND NORTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, 
THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 26°53’40”, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 455.32 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 63°06’16” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 86.72 FEET TO THE BEGINNING 
OF A TANGENT CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHWESTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 1030.00 FEET; 
THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE, TO THE LEFT, THROUGH A 
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 27°40’00”, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 497.36 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 89°13’45” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 1158.11 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 00°06’53” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 508.81 FEET FOR THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING. 
  
 



ACTION  
ITEM 

1C 
  



 

Date:  July 27, 2023 
 
To:  Regional Technical Committee 
  
From:  Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
 
Subject: Revised Request by Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD) for a Regional Connection 

Point to the Etiwanda Trunk Sewer Connection # CW-22 (Project No. EN0000000112) 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that the Regional Technical Committee approve the request by the Cucamonga Valley Water 
District (CVWD) for a revised connection point to the Etiwanda Trunk Sewer (CVWD Regional Sewer 
Connection #CW-22). 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
On February 24th, 2022, the Regional Technical Committee conditionally approved a connection to the 
Etiwanda Trunk Sewer at Station 50+12.73. On November 16, 2022, CVWD satisfied the conditional 
requirement of receiving the approved LAFCO resolution ratifying the annexation of the noted area for 
sewer service.  On July 12, 2023 (Attachment A), the CVWD requested a revised connection point north 
of the original connection point at Station 199+63.52, through a new manhole located on the west side of 
the 36” Etiwanda Trunk Sewer.  This change in connection point location is the result of a redesign of the 
sites sewer lateral from a gravity system to a pressure system. 
 
The connection point will serve a warehouse and an office to be located north of Napa Street, south of   
Whittram Avenue, west of the San Sevaine Channel, and east of Etiwanda Avenue (ATTACHMENT “B”).  
The development encompasses approximately 33.4 acres for both buildings.  
  
Average Dry Weather, Peak Dry and Peak Wet Weather Flows were provided by the CVWD. These revised 
flows are less than flows originally approved for the original connection request.  
 
SUMMARY OF FLOW RATES UTILIZED 
CVWD Regional Connection CW-22:  

Average Dry Weather Flow (ADWF) Rate =0.000498 MGD   
  Peak Dry Weather Flow (PDWF) Rate = 0.002605 MGD  
  Peak Wet Weather Flow (PWWF) Rate =0.003683 MGD  

  
The hydraulic model was used to evaluate the Etiwanda Trunk Sewer to RP-4. The hydraulic analysis shows 
that the connections will not create a capacity deficiency within the noted collection system at buildout 
under PWWF. The Etiwanda Trunk has a d/D of 0.37 and flowrate of 14.21 MGD, just below the proposed 
connection.  The full capacity of this 36-inch line is 49.94 MGD, leaving an available capacity of 35.73 
MGD. Capacity to RP-4 is sufficient to meet the flows added by this development. 
 
 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT A 
Cucamonga Valley Water District Request 

Received on July 12, 2023 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 











SHEET

FUEL FUEL FUEL FUEL FUEL FUEL

144''W

15''SS15''SS15''SS15''SS15''SS

42''SD 42''SD 42''SD 42''SD 42''SD 42''SD 42''SD 42''SD

W 18 W 18 W 18 W 18 W 18 W 18 W 18 W 18

W 2''W 2''W 2''W 2''W 2''W 2''W 2''W 2''W

W
 18

T T T T T T T

152'
152''W

152''W

24''R
W

COM COM COM COM COM COM COM COM

36''G 36''G 36''G 36''G 36''G 36''G 36''G 36''G

36''RW

36''RW36''RW36''RW36''RW36''RW36''RW

36''SS36''SS36''SS36''SS36''SS36''SS36''SS

T

T

T
C

O
M

OHE OHE OHE OHEOHE OHE OHE

07/12/2023



16
''G

36
''G

36
''G

36
''G

36
''G

36
''G

4'
'G

4'
'G

4'
'G

4'
'G

4'
'G

4'
'G

FU
EL

FU
EL

FU
EL

FU
EL

T

144''W

14
4'

'W
14

4'
'W

14
4'

'W

15''SS
15''SS

36
''S

S
36

''S
S

36
''S

S
36

''S
S

36
''S

S
36

''S
S

S

6''SS6''SS6''SS6''SS

36
''S

S

2'
'G

2'
'G

42
''S

D
42

''S
D

42
''S

D
42

''S
D

42
''S

D
36

''S
D

36
''S

D

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

W
 1

8
W

 1
8

W
 1

8
W

 1
8

W
 1

8
W

 1
8

W
 1

8

W
 1

8

2'
'W

2'
'W

2'
'W

2'
'W

2'
'W

2'
'W

2'
'W

2'
'W

2'
'W

2'
'W

2'
'W

W
 1

8
W

 1
8

W
 1

8

W 18

W 18 W 18
W 18

W 18

W 18
W 18

T
T

T
T

T
EX

 1
2'

'G
16

''G

36
''R

W
36

''R
W

EX
 1

2'
'G

EX
 1

2'
'G

EX
 1

2'
'G

152''W152''W152''W152''W152''W152''W152''W152''W152''W152''W152''W152''W152''W152''W

4''G

4''G 4''G

4''G

4''G

4''G
4''G

6''SS

111111111111 WWWWWWWW'''WWWWWWWWWWWW222222222222222'211155555555



||

§̈¦

§̈¦10

15

210

ALMOND

HILLSIDE
WILSON

BANYAN

8TH

BASELINE

FOOTHILL

ARROW

SA
PP
H
IR
E

C
A
R
N
EL
IA
N

VI
N
EY
A
R
D

A
R
C
H
IB
A
LD

H
AV
EN

M
IL
LI
K
EN

R
O
C
H
ES
TE
R

ET
IW
A
N
D
A

EA
ST

VICINITY MAP

E

INDEX MAP
NOT TO SCALE

Q
:\G

IS
\1

In
te

rn
al

\E
ng

in
ee

rin
g\

P
re

se
nt

at
io

nE
xh

ib
its

\S
pe

ed
w

ay
C

om
m

er
ce

C
en

te
r.m

xd

Project Site

CVWD Boundary

City of Rancho Cucamonga Boundary

SPEEDWAY COMMERCE CENTER



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT B 
General Location for Connection CW-22 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Max Flow based on Development Flow Peaking 
ADWF=0.000498 MGD 
PWWF=0.002605 MGD 
PWWF=0.003683 MGD 

 



INFORMATION 
ITEM 

2A 
  



Lucia Diaz
Manager of Facilities & Water System Programs 

July 2023

Operations & Maintenance Department 
Quarterly Update



• Unit Overview 
—Facilities Management 

• Facility Services
• Security 
• Fleet Management 
• Hazardous Waste Management 

—Groundwater Recharge & Recycled Water
—Sewer Collection Management 

Facilities & Water System Programs

2



• Fats, Oils & Grease 
—Additional cleaning at the regional plants
—Wet well cleaning due to grease build up
—Equipment failures due to the rags 
—Time away from pipeline inspections and 

cleaning 

Operational Challenges Increasing

3



Operational Challenges

4

• Security Incidents
—1158 Reservoir Security Breach
—Theft at HQ-B Utility Truck
—Two theft incidents at RP-2 for catalytic 

converters
—Theft at Carbon Canyon HVAC Van
—Vandalism in HQ-B parking lot



Operational Challenges

5

• Fleet Management 
—Procuring of vehicles
—CARB
—Outsourced new F-550 in Arizona
—Submitted RFP for 6 Heavy Equipment 

vehicles (no response)



• Class instruction 
—Expectations of responders
—Calculations of spills

• Received 6 hours of CEUs
• Sanitary Sewer Overflow (SSO) 

Simulations 
• New WDR Categories for spills
• Lunch hosted by City of Ontario

—Vendor booths 
• A total of 10 agencies from the Inland 

Empire Region

Mutual Aid Partners Update

66



Class sessions Simulation Simulation 

7

Mutual Aid Partners



8



• June 8, 2023 – Provided mutual aid 
support to Cucamonga Valley Water 
District (CVWD)

—A sewer line break off Ramona and 
Baseline shutting down the community’s 
water and began investigating the 
potential causes.

Mutual Aid Support 

9



Thank you to our partners!

10



RECEIVE AND FILE 

3A 




	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Action Item 1A
	Action Item 1B
	Action Item 1C
	Information Item 2A
	Receive and File 3A



